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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

The followlng informatlon 1s not being included
in the details of thls report because of the sensitivity of
the sources involved and the nature of the information
itgelf: 1

Passports

On December 17, 1963, NY 3401-S* advised that

\’\~JOSEP-A ORER informed NEEDLEMAN that he had nothing new to

v//’repor% concerning the NEEDLEMAN passports. The informant
related that NEEDLEMAN promised FORER to send him a draft
of an affidavit containing detailed reasons for needing a

‘ passport. FORER offered to charge NEEDLEMAN only for

; expenses but NEEDLEMAN said he was going to send him a

check for $109,00, FORER told him o make it $5o-.oo.@b@t)

-

[Communist Party Activit;g g) 7/(

On Janvary 4, 1964, NY 694-S* advised that GUS !
{HALL had decided that becausé of NEEDLEMAN's present physical
condition, LE e\s R, instead of NEEDLEMAN, should hence-

X NAR \
ii forth give DANNY%§§§§§ money ipten@ed<for CP, USA youth workwégas(yF)

T .
On January 17, 1964, the samé informant advised |
that NEEDLEMAN gave to ISADOREYWOFSY $1,000.00, which was &
contribution to. the CP, USA from DORQJHYSSMITH, former wif
of Senator PAUL DOUGLAS of Illinois, -) i, rm>\\
- vkt l 7 /,’ ., /s AN J
%7' —

- !

[éommunist Party Front Organizationﬁa@)f?«

On December 17, 1963, NY 3401-S* related that

NEEDLEMAN congratulated JOSEPH FORER on the reversal by the
Court of Appeals of sanctions imposed upon the CP, USA, for :
failure to register. FORER pointed out that he had lost 1
the appeal of a registration order issued to the American
Committee for Protection of Foreign Born. FORER sald there 1
was not much life left in this organization, and that he z(uJ
doubted that resources were available to continue the case(
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd) ”}@V

On January 15, 1964, NY 3225-8% reported that
JACOB CHILDS visited NEEDLEMAN's office that day and

i mentlioned that JACK COWAN{ who was denied admittance to
" to the United States a couple of years ago, is very anxious

. to come to the United States, CHILDS indicated that COWAN

would be willing to put up $5,000.00, which NEEDLEMAN could

" have, if NEEDLEMAN could get him into the United States in

-~

such a way that he would not have to come as & wltness, or

‘sign any affidavits. COWAN, according to CHILDS, wanted - @k)
‘to come to the United States as a law abiding businessman.(i

NEEDLEMAN asked whether COWAN was a CP member,
CHILDS said he was not, CHILDS mentioned that COWAN i1s
the head of a non-communist Jewish organization. /% )()

CHTIDS inquired whether FORER and REIN, Washington,
D.C. attorneys, could do anything. NEEDLEMAN replied that
they would require all the informatdisn.. 4\) )
{

CHILDS decided that the matter could walt unt
the status of the CP registration case was clarifiedJ. )

NEEDLEMAN then discussed with CHILDS the position
of the CP, USA as regards certain organizations. He
mentioned having recently given (raised ?) $100.00 (possibly
to the Citizens Committee for Constitutional Liberties), not
knowing that MIRIAM FRIEDLANDER dld not enjoy the support
of the organization (CP ?). CHILDS promised that GUS HALL
would give NEEDLEMAN a 1list of acceptable organizations.é¥§)(uq

CHILDS then indicated that GUS HALL was annoyed |

- with the firm of Wolf, Popper and Company because they had:

PP

failed to understand that a substantial contribution they

+had made was not a ong-shot proposition but was expected .
~ of . them every year. /. (Jé) , ﬁ
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NY 100-78633

ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

Soany st

\

. CHILDS told NEEDLEMAN that until his health improved{
he (NEEDLEMAN) would be relj_eved of handling money to be ;
paid to DANNY RUBIN, uJ R
The informant was under the impression that the
problem of setting up a system of communication between
NEEDLEMAN and the SEBORER brothers in Russia was also dis-

cussed.( (W}

According to NY 3225 NEEDLEMAN gave CHILDS
some letter's om JACOB and ROSE OVINSKI, pessibly to show
to GUS HALL, (J‘) Y R ﬂf ]ﬁw@
. »""';’——/

On this cccasion CHILDS asked whether NEEDLEMAN
knew JACK PERRY in London. NEEDLEMAN did not know this
indlvidual but had heard of him as a "big shot” busjinessman.

CHILDS sald PERRY is a close Triend of JACK COWAN (U/

NEETTEMAN subsequently intiroduced SAM BARD to
CHILDS and meutioned that BARD wanied to go into a business.
CHILDS stated it was not a simple matter, but that in a few
weeks scm2one would be coming down (from Canada ?) and they
could then see what was available. ¥ [A)

[:TACK ROVINSKY} % (u) whe jotfyf N

On December 23, 1963, an anonymcus soutrce of the

NYO advised that, NEEDLEMAN was the recipiént of an unsigned
letter from aﬁCh}(nov INSKY, dated December 11, 1963 (at
Pekingh,ghina). SV INS KV enclosed a summary of an article
which had qppea”ed in the Chinese monthly literary Jjournal
"Wen Yi Pao." 'This article ceriticized modern revisionist
I art and particularly the Soviet film director G. CHUKHRAI
! in connecticn with some ¢f his statements and some of the
films airected by him.(3) (V)

f
G~
3

In this letter POVINSKY stated that he still
considered "Ballad of a Soldier" a fine, sensitive, worth-
while anti-war story. y(u.)

COVER PAGE
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont!'d)

On Januery 17, 1964, an anonymous source of the
NYO reported that JACK ROVINSKY wrote NEEDLEMAN an unsigned
letter dated January 5, 1964 (at Peking, China) acknowledging
receip%tff a communication from NEEDLEMAN dated December 18,

1963 X) (W)

ROVINSKY indicated that he ( and his family)
expected to leave China by the end of July or sometime in
August, 1964, although he had a two year leave of absence
(from Cuba), which under certain circumstances could be
extended to three yzars. He stated that he had signed a
one year contract (with the Chinese) and that he pretty
much expected not to renew it. Since he had leave of
absence, he thought he would like to have the experience
of working in another socialist country. ROVINSKY told
NEEDLEMAN that there was a fundamental difference between
those who are "invited" to work in a given country, and
those that are not "invited" but come on their own. He
stated that this difference applled to the level of the
work, classification, and pay, and was nob necessarily
predicated on individual capabllities. For this reason,
ROVINSKY said he weculd prefer £to go to another counbry on
the basis of an "invitation." )(L&I

. ROVINSKY suggested that working in the Soviet
Union would probably provide the sharpest contrast, but’
work in some other country might prove equally interesting.
He indicated that his wife had been teaching English on a
university level, and that he had been working as an "expert"
in the English lanrguage and also cdoing some translation work
from Spanish into English,(%xy(uJ

ROVINSKY ended by saying that he would welcome
any ideas or suggestions NEEDLEMAN might have c%)(u /

On January 23, 1964, the same source reported
that JACK ROVINSKY wrote NEEDLEMAN an undated and unsigned
note acknowledging receipt of NELDDLEMAN's letter of
Decempber 26, 1963, In this communieation ROVIHSKY statede.
that he had told "EPPY" (EPSTEIN ?) that NEEDLEMAN had[%{ﬂ}
\
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“E-

klﬂf 54922 DocId:32959474 Page 6




| HW 54022 Docld:329859474

NY 100-78633

ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

adknowledged regards received from "EPPY" via London.
ROVINSKY remarked that he runs into "EPPY" more frequenkly
than he does into FRANK (COE ?). He added that he had seen
FRANK at the New Year's dinner that is given for foreign
"experts" and their families, & 1;{/

[the_smaoRER Bro’cherﬂ%)(u)

In January, 1964, NY 694-S* advised that on
January 1, 1964, TIM BUCK, Chairman of the Canadian CP,
advised him that while he was in Moscow during the summer
of 1963, NEEDLEMAN had been there too. BUCK related that
both he and NEEDLENMAN had been invited to an "exeiting
party” which BUCK was unable to abtend because of a

SR

previous appointment, but which(??EDLEMAN did attend and(f5’7

subsequently deseribed to BUCK.(H (}&/ £y
Mﬁ“* ' 22,208 N e emml
idIhe“party was gf%%h by ARTHURGPDAMS ard his wife,

DOROTHY, iin their E;ﬁftment'in Mcscow,

is in complete retirsment, and enjoys the pwivileges o
honored individual,; with the rank of an Army Cclonel.

.

BUCK was survrised that NEEDLFMAN knew ADAMS as
well as he apparently did. (j%)

The SEEORER broﬁhers”/

NEEDLEMAN: told BUCK that ADAME is 77 years 01;%}/

On January 8, 1964, NY 1286-8% zdvised that %%g%§E
s 5 = cy/

‘%%Egggggﬂfﬁuformed NEEDLENAN that her daughter had wrl
that siie had straightaned out the mat of the eyeglasses
(for the SEBORER brothers in Moscow), (i, .

been disseminated to the appropriate individual case filles,
This information has been carefully considered along with
other dats alrezdy contained in such flles and whereve
nacessary additional investigation is being conducted.ﬁk? |
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

No specific leads are set out concerning known
individuals with whom NEEDLEMAN had been in contact. When-
ever these persons appear to be engaged in activities that
seem Lo be consistent with activities peculiar to a Communist
apparatus, they are made the subjects of separate investiga-
tions. 7The results of these investigations are analyzed to
determine whether these individuals are engaged in any
clandestine activity in the intelligence or political fields.
In this manner, the NEEDLEMAN file operates as a control

file. (B u__

/
INFORMANTS

dentity of Source File Number Where Located

. :
suoL-seH @ |

153@1 oW %

- 25@(%(‘” >

7. 256 1-59 (S)— )
//// NY 75 :5(‘@%
\ CSNY 1541-8 134-842-3419

b/v;/mr -6 100-29100 (Boston) 4
JFK Act 6 (4) 7
AVNS L. ULLC-..L‘._:V U\J&&" AALLA WS 9

/i///(Riguest) | :7
N Q <f

o 134-6858-8 <‘>
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INFORMANTS (Cont'd)

'wldentity of Source File Number Where Located

NY T-9
Conf:.dentlal Mailbo %(M’/ 100-10769-1B659

V//. NY T-10

JOSEPH TYSLIAVA 100-20241
412 Bedford Ave.,
Brooklyn3 NY

(Request

T-11

OUIS F. BUDENZ To characterize:
(Request LEONARD BOUDIN

SAM NEUBURGER

ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN
«4::157%¢ WILLIAM L, STANOAR
NY T-1 X

Ny 654;285‘] (5%( u)

v//</ cs f% (s )gésﬂfgéglﬁﬁﬁr
v/// NX EDOEEEY G§¥5<§J

Y T 6
;;rne; NY 1537—5%] C%Q?*)
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100-68223
100-98924
62-8968

100-18430

NY T-13 1
d///;ARRf ZENTTH ”9 {Al34—1184 (Chicagéjyﬁﬁ@ W
LJPS;, Chicago) '
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N
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INFORMANTS (Cormt'd)

Idéétity of Source

/ \/‘Y T-17
BELLA V., DODD

Request)

yy 388%*] (% (u/l

Office Manager
Hecla Press
‘225 Varick St.
NYC

(Request)

mm:qj2 j 5 1

NY T-19
SORITA PUEBuA

,; j%)(w
7 | W s e

/ NY T-23
‘/{/ mean® (ce 15-§) (W)

Deceased )

/ \;f e ggﬁ'j‘_—ﬂ @Q (U-}

NY T-2

[ 751%}3 GJXQ\ U

Pile Number Where Located

To characterize:
BLANCH FREEDMAN
RUSS NIXON
PAUL: ROSS
MAX SERORER
‘CELIA ZITRON

100-123034

100-57446-4 p. 1

File unknown

100-112768

COVER PAGE
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INFORMANTS ({Conttd)
Identity of Socurce File Number Where Located .
NY T-26
NATHANTEL GOLDSTEIN 100-80675-1B1134 i
Former NYS AG
6/26/52 letter to Director, 2
‘/NY T-27 7
| NY 3477 (Ps1) 100-144252 <
i ”/Eé§“%512-s 7@3@(}@/ 100-144252 /::>
h NY T-29 (‘:;>
; BU 123-3 134-14A-1116 (Buffalo) A
| T-320 :—7(§ﬁ)
3 2090-“@6]( %’)(,u/ X/
NY T-31 L
Former NH 281-S 66-3146-2 (New Haven) g
(Request) )
y//_ P-32 { Ci:
Eggrmer CSNY 3012%] G*sng 100-26603-1A883 ::)
NY T-33
V/;SNY i 105-18C00 <:::>
q*r m 3)1_
“/%oNY 1990-S 105-18000 <:
- T
LEADS
NEW YORK

B e s At a0

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK., 1., Will continue to
ascertain NESEDLEMAN's activities and to ldentify his contacts. %)7\

v

COVER PAGE
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NY 100-78633

LEADS (Cont'd)

2. Will continue to monitor NEEDLEMAN's accounts
at the Amalgamated Bank, New York City, and to report

pertinent details. @) ‘21

| COVER PAGE
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1. [X] Subject's name is included in the Security Index.
2. [X] The data appearing on the Security Index card are currert.
3. [] Changes on the Security Index card are necessary and

Form FD-122 has been submitted to the Bureau.
L. [X] A suitable photograph [¥]is []is not available.

5. [[] Subject is employed in a key facility and is
charged with security responsibility. Interested agencies
are .
6. '[X] This report is classified Conf because
(state reason) yndue disclosure of informgbion Y
furnished by{NY T-1, NY T-2, and NY T-4|might ng(bbj

compromise these sensitive and productive seurces.

T. [] Subject previously interviewed (dates) .
[] Subject was not reinterviewed because (state reason)

8. [] This case no longer meets the Security Index criteria
and a letter has been directed to the Bureau recommending
cancellation of the Security Index card.

9. [X] This case has been re-evaluated in the light of the
Security Index criteria and it continues to fall within
such criteria because (state reason) subject continues

to participate in the affairs of CP front ergani-
zations and to hold revolutienary beliefs. He is
suspected of espionage activity and is therefore
considered a dangerous individual 1likely to cemmit
inimical acts.

10. mSubject's SI card xl is [] is not tabbed Detcom.
[X] Subject's activities x do [] do not warrant Detcom
tabbing.

COVER PAGE
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ABT, JOHN
ARONSON, JAMES

BAERWALD, H. FRED
BALLAN, DOROTHY
BELFRAGE, CEDRIC
BELFRAGE, JOSEPHINE
BERNSTEIN, BETTY
BIMBA, ANTHONY
BOUDIN, IEONARD

COUSINS, NORMAN
CROWN, JOSEPH

DTAZ, MANUEL
EATON, CYRUS

FAULKNER, STANLEY
FEINSTEIN, JOSEPH
FELTENSTEIN, Dr. MILTON
FIELD, OLGA -
FIELD, PHILIP
FINEMAN, TRVING
FINK, TRVING

FTNE, JAGQUELINE
FORTAS, APE
FREEDMAN, BLANGH
*REEDMAN, DAVID
FRIEDIANDER, MIRIAM
FRIEDMAN, MILTON

. HW 54922 DocId:32989474 Page 14
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—

GETMANSKY, ZINA
GLAGOLEVA, FATNNA
GLASER, EDA
GOLLOBIN, IRA

HABER, DAVID
HALL, ELIZABETH
HUBLEY, ANN
HUBLEY, FAITH
HUBLEY, JOHN
HUMBOLDT, CHARLES

IVANOV, IGOR
JOHNSON, ARNOLD

KAPLAN, DOROTHY
KAPLAN, IRVING
KAUFMAN, SIDNEY
KEENEY, MARY JANE

LAMONT, CORLISS
LANE, MARK
LISS, ABE

MC MANUS, JANE

MAC DUFFIE, MARSHALL
MAGDOFF, BEATRICE
MAGDOFF, FRED
MAGDOTF, HARRY

ARKOFF, AL
MASCOLO, BONNIE
MASCOLO, ELIZABETH
MASCOLO, RTCHARD

MAGDOFF, SAM ?
MALOY, SERGEE] @&\
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SCHNEIDER, KURT " 32,33,55
SCHULKIND, GLADYS 33,34,55
SEBORER, MAX 34,55,56, ,
SEMENOV, KONSTLNTIN 3,4,5,6,7,56
SOLASKO, BELLA , 34,35,56 p
STANDARD, WILLIAM L. 3,4,5,18,29,56,57
 STECK, ROBERT 29,57
. STRONG, ANNA LOUISE 13,14,57,58 4
SVENCHANSKY, ALEXANDER 9,10,58 u )
SWAN, TOM 34,58 \
USHAKOFF, SERGE P, _ 9,59
WALLERSTEIN, EDWARD 35,59
WEISS, WALTER ALVIN 10,59
YOUNG, BARBARA 35,36
YOUNG, EUGENE 35
YOUNG, MARTIN 11,13,35,36,60
7ITRON, CELI 35, 60
ZUSI, EDWARD 12,60
L
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NY 100-78633

DETATLS :

Characterizations of individuals with whom
NEEDLEMAN hszs associated, as well as of the organizations
and publicaticns mentioned in thls report, have been set
out in the Appendix.

It is noted that inasmuch as the informants in
this report have not furnished sufficient identifying
information concerning all the individuals named as contacts
of NEEDLEMAN, it is not known whether in every instance they
are identical with individuals of the same name regarding
whom information from other sources is set ou’c.( %

Residence - ()
zOn Februvary 22, 1964, NY T-1 afdvised that NEEDLEMAN

continues to reside in apartment 18D 4t U444 Central Park
West, New York City, with his wife, EDITH NEEDLEMAN,

Employmens &’\) (u_>

- O

Fon February 24, 1964, NY T-2freported thatblEX)
NEEDLEMAN continues the practice of law in his own office

which is part of Suite 2810 at 165 Broadway, New York City.

Family Matters -‘ i) X
M U o e &) w,‘m)
%’Jowards the end ofl Décember, 1963, NY T-%dvise\ y

that NEEDLEMAN's son, DAVLDJ arrived home from the iversity
of Wisconsin, on Decenber 31, 1963, for the Christmas holidays. /-
S - ”__;,
lAt the end of Januvary, 1964, the same infomnantj s I
learned that EDITH NEEULEMAN had taken cral and written .
examinations to gualify for a license in guldance worlg an —
weuld soon undergo the required physical e:xaminaticn.j@ (A)
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At the end of December, 1963, NY T-4 advised that

lSEzﬁNOV informed NEEDLEMAN that Amtorg had obtained an

extension from the Internal Revenue Service and would have
until January 30, 1964, to answer the Internal Revenue
Service thirty day 1etter in connection with the Amtorg
tax case. SEMENOV indicated that at the expiration of
this period of grace an additional thirty days would be
allowm ()

Early in Janvary, 1964, NY T-2 reported that

EEEDLE‘VIAN discussed with JOSEPH FEINSTEIN a memorandum

which SEMENOV and FEINSTEIN plsa ed to dictate on Janvary 6,
1964, FEINSTEIN expected this dittation would be ready by
January 7 and that then KEEDLEMAN, or whoever was designated
to handle the matter, could look it over and decide what to
do. NEEDLEMAN declared that he did not want to take the
blame if anything went wrong. (99

FEINSTEIN expressed annoyance because the Russians
seemed to take the attitude that the Amtorg tax case was-a
joke. He intimated that if SEMENOV could be considered
stupid, MALOV was twlce as stupid. BN said he could
not figure out what they had in mind _ji

During the first few days of January, 1964, NY T-3

ladvised that WILLIAM L. STANDARD visited NEEDLEMAN's office

on Januvary 2, 1964, NEEDLEMAN related that SEMENOV and his
wife had dropped in at the NEEDLEMAN apartment on New Year's
Eve, before going to their party at the Soviet Delegation
to the United Nations NEEDLEMAN mentioned that SEMENOV
and FETNQTEim were to dictate a "factusl memorandum” in

vreparatio ncw rung the government in connection with
the tax case,

NFEDLEMAN told STANDARD that he did not want to
be associated with thils matter in such a way that the
Russians could blame him if something went wrong. He and
STANDARD speculated as to the reasons which might be
keeping the Russians from selecting counsel, NEEDLEMAN
thought it was possibly that a top level agreement had
already been reached.@g)cg)

DocId: 32989474 Page 18




NY 100-78633

A few days later, NY T-1 advised that éOSEP KROWN
informed NEEDLEMAN that SEMENOV had recently bee n to see
him and had complained that Amtorg was being discriminated
againat by the Treasury Department. CROWN said he had
assured SEMENOV that such was not the case, that this
was the way the Internal Revenue Service worked} 7 Qz)

CROWN said that SEMENOV had requested leglbile
coples of the tax report and had thought cf considering
the date of recelpt of these legible copies, rather than
the date of the report, as the beginning of the thirty
day period, )(g)

CROWN said he had advised against this procedure
inasmuch as Amtorg would probably have to request further
extensions, U)

- During the early part of January, 1964, NY T-4
ireported that NEEDLEMAN called the attention of SEMENOV to
an item in "The New York Times" of January 9, 1963, which

reflected a boycott of all Soviet cargo by dockworkers on

| the eastern seabcard. NEEDLEMAN expressed The opinion
that the time was now favorable for bringing sulb against
xthe De agtment of State. SEMENOV said he would think this

AU

over?(p

Shortly after the middle of January, 1964, the
above informant reported that FEINSTEIN informed NEEDLEMAN
that SEMENOV and MALOV would be leaving for Moscow on
January 17, 19 .gg]&&)

FEINSTEIN stated that he had an eleven page
schedule in Russian, which MALOV had prepared., FEINSTEIN
said he would translate it and give a copy of it to
NEEDLEMAN so that he would know what it was all about
when SEMENOV and MALOV returned. 7@ )

lated that FEINSTEIN showed NEEDLEMAN the document he
ad translated from Russian into English, which pertained

to the Amtorg tax case and which was to be sent to the., -
Internal Revenue Service. NEEDLEMAN read it and‘made‘a‘%i)ﬁﬁ)

-6-

Y;g. During the latter part of January, 1964, NY T-3
r
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§C;(453fj
few suggestions concerning the phrasing %:/

p,'.,ﬁr

L4 o fhis occasion, FEINSTEIN referred to a visit
which MANUEL IAZ, Amtorg._chauffeur, fhad made' to NEEDLEMAN,
FEINSTEIN said\he had instiructed this individual to tell
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) should he be
approached, that he did not understand Russian and was,
therefore, not in a position to know &nything that was
going on. NEEDLEMAN stated that by giving such advice,
FEINSTEIN had risked the possibility of being charged with
conspiracy to obstruct justice. ®He chided FEINSTEIN for
not referring DIAZ to him immediately and said that when-
ever such a situation arises the person approached should

agree to an interview in the presence of an attorney. (X}lpy

At the end of January, 1964, NY T—eléévised that

- FEINSTEIN informed NEEDLEMAN that Amtorg had r@ceived a
reply from the Internal Revenue Service stating that a
request for a further extension of time could not.be granted
as the Statute of Limitations was due to expire on June 30,
1964, It was suggested that the Statute of Limitations
could be extended by exevuting Forim 872 and returning it

by February 7, 1964, An extension could then bo_ggtained
until May 4, 1964, but in no case beyond this date @ga(u)

NEEDLEMAN recommended filling out and sending
in the above form. Lj

Towards the end of January, 1964, NY T- Qéééported
that JOSEPH FEINSTEIN advised NEEDLEMAN that SEMENOV was
refturning to New York City from the Scviet Unidn the night
of January 29, 1964, and that MALOV was due the following
night, accompanied by the International Trade Commission

to the United Nations. gf

at ‘;*

ﬁeoa IVANOV]%‘* o -
ER

Shortly after the mlddle of December, 1963 NY T-1
\a vised that PAﬁ%\E@&u informed NEEDLEMAN that IGGR ANO
lt)‘

codefendant 1n an“gspionage case) had been released

R aend

~7-

23 Fatal ui's
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$100,000,00 bail. NEEDLEMAN revealed that the Russians
had discussed the matter with him and had sought his advice
about getting a bondsman who would put up the bail money.
NEEDLEMAN szid he had recommended that they put up govern-
ment bonds.j{)Qi!

Four .Contin\i?’c Book @M
Corporation KFGCBC) oo
Duringnihe lattey part of December, 1963, NY T-2

qééported that EDARGLASER advised NEEDLEMAN that Dun and

radstreet had pﬁom ed to change thelr report on the FCBEC
and to show her the new ons. However, she had heard
nothing further. NEEDLEMAN thought he might get his friend
HARRY MAGDOEF to request the FCBC re igctijough one of the

di! i

companies with which he is assoclate

J// On this occasion NEEDLEMAN mentioned that he had

{some people in Peking, Chin@, whom he éxpected to place
fairly good orders for publications., NEEDLEMAN said he

had been wondering whether FCBC would be interested in

their business. He explained that it weuid invelve ordering

the books and shipping them, as American companies would

probably not make any direct shipments if they knew where

they were going. NEEDLEMAN felt that the orders might.

reach a considerable volume. He uprged EDA GLASER to give

the matter serious consideration.é%ékg) |

Early in January, 1964, NY T«?Eé@vised that EDA
GLASER %t0l1d MEEDLEMAN that a shipment of records and arts
and crafts consigned to FCBC had arrived by Holland-
America Line and had been unloaded at Pier 40, New York
City, but that the longshoremen refused to handle.izlégi (&)

NEEDLEMAN subsequently discussed the matter wit
the Secretary-Treasurer of the Interrnational Longshoremen's
Union who stated that the longshoremen are refusing to handle
any Russian goods. NEZDLEMAN asked whether they were
formulating policy fcr the State Department arnd the

inion
official grudgingly agreed to see what he could do.é&)(j%)
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At the end of January, 1964, NY T-3Ez;lated that
EDA GLASER and SERG%%QSHAKOFF visited NEELLEMAN at his

office on January 31, MG6U, to discuss the union contract
which was soon o be renegotliated. USHAKOFF claimed that

the FCBC could not grant any wage increases as it was on

now that the company was beginning to show a small profit (% )(M)
NEEDLEMAN urged them not to allow the Russians tb

unload large amounts of material which does not sell, and

suggested that it be sent back if this should happen. (g n
NEEDLEMAN mentioned the possibility that the FCBC

enter the business of accepting cash from individuals in

the United States who wigh to order products such as

automebiles or refrigerators to he delivered to friends and
relatives in the Soviet Uhion.(’ (}4)

- NEEDLEMAN also mentioned that the FCBC might con
sider a tie-in with 2 business operated by MILTON{FRIEDMAN, Ul
whereby the sghipping facilities of the FCBC would be | .
utilized by FRIEDMAN's company.((]%z@) JL/5s @Q

\

)

[sExANDER SVENCHANSKY] @’ )
L YA N B
S Shortly befgrg the end of Décembeyr, 1953, NY .T-1
[g%yised that ALEXANDERYSVENCHANSKY returned to the United
ates from the Soviset Union the morning of December 22,
1963, and that he later discussed with NEEDLEMAN the matter
of MILTON FRIEDMAN'!'s firm, Two Ccntinent Commodity Corpora-
tiﬁ&)({f) .

SVENCHANSKY indicated that the Russians appeared
\to be unaware of FRIEDMAN or of his firm and, apparently
as a result of a misunderstanding, assured SVENCHANSKY
that the shipment of books to Communist China was done in
a large scale directly through Mezhdunarocdnaja Kniga
(Irternational Book) without the need of a lawyer in the
= United States as an intermediary. NEEDLEMAN told SVENCHANSKY

Hlthat this was undoubtedly true as far ag Russian bocks were y
concerned, but that when the Chinese want bocks and.periodicals
in the United States, they ordeved thnem from FRLEDMAN's

§'compamy.ég‘){69 — e

~9-
CEERER
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NEEDLEMAN claimed that FRIEDMAN's company did a
business of half a million dollars a year with various
publishers. / i
I‘M

According to the informant, NEEDLEMAN had suggested
to SVENCHANSKY that he ascertain whetner the Russians would
have any objection to SVENCHANSKY handling this type of
fbusiness. It was evident, however, that SVENCHANSKY had

itaken up the matter with people wno knew nothing about it. QQQL(Q)

T;IAL'_'!.‘ER ALVIN WEISSj (%’ (u)

During the labg §r part of December, 1963, NY T-1
advised. that WALIE? ALVINNWEISS discussed with NEEDLEMAN
the formation of a Rus simﬁﬁﬁmerlcan company to promote
export - import business with the Soviet Union. WEISS was
cf the opinion that such an organ 1Zvaon could develop the
skill of dealing with Russia, recruit the sales representau

tives, an.;gﬁ.fe?rrangements to obtain the required export

e

licenses

WEISS suggested NARSHALQ}M&S DUTITE 28 a ﬂoﬁggfzzgfﬁﬁ
member of a committee to set vp his projected organization.
WEISS reminded NEEDLEMAN that MAC DUFFIE is acquainted with

“Spvipt Premier. NIKTTA KHRUSHCHEV and has conducted successful

hegotiations for the release of prigoners held'ln the Soviet..
ion. WEISS also mentioned DAV;giﬁegﬂEFFLLFR and NOEMAN -t
USINS as other p0331b1° members, aswell as ABEAFORTAS, the

Washington attorney who is a top adviser to President

JOHNSCR. WEISS described FORTAS as an o1d friend, * He said

he planned to get in touch with FCRTAS to Getermins whether

he wanted éygnﬁ“ the underiaking as its Washingbon repre-

% NEEDLEMAN emphasized that the biggest problem

P would be the creation of a favorable climate in Washington
for the issuance of export licenses byﬁﬁ e Departmen’s of

Commerce. He suggested the sppointment of an individual
named GARTH (poqaiblv a farmer from~Jowa) Lo the founding

commi*tee and also recqmmended CYRUBHKEATON uS a splendld
person to have on 1%, (%} {u} ,}_ fl, / | ‘ -

=10~
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Y
NY T-1 learned that H. FREDﬁ ERWALD, Vice-President
and Secretary of International Minerals ‘apd Metals. Corporation
and son-in-law of its Presldent had expressed interest in

trads%g th Russia and had invited WEISS to discuss it with
him.

' NEEDLEMAN'S ACTIVITIES WITH CP |,
FRONT ORGANIZATIONS AND OTHER .-
ORGANIZATTONS

i

American Commlttee for Protection N
of Foreign Born (ACPF?) -

The,ACEFB Has been clited pursuant to
Executive Order 10450,

j Barly in January, 1964, NY T-1 reported that
MARTfﬁ?XQpNG-mﬂ= ¢, ko see NEEDLEMAN/at home the afternoon
of January I, 196 5@&4 .
pw, -

The informant subsequ v ascertained that YOUNG
was anxious to discuss with JAMEM(ARONSON, of the "National
Guardian", the adverse Circuit cou decision (concerning . -
the registratlon of the ACPFB as a Communist front orgcniza-

tion) (’ @u(} . .

Towards the end of January, 1964, NY T-1 advised
that NEEDLEMAN decidesd not to attend a meeting of the
ACPFB on January 25, 1964, despite MARTIN YOUNG's desire
that NEEDLEMAN go and take the floor.w ()

A few days later the same informant Ptelated that
MARTIN YOUNG informed NEEDLEMAN that about 80 people had
attended the above meeting, which he considered a good turn
out in view of the inclement weather. NEEDLEMAN asked
whether any program had been agreed upon and YOUNG replied
that they had something being worked cut but it was not
concrete enough yet. \@%’

-11-

a
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/ At the end of Januvary, 1964, NY T-1 reported that
ANNETTEARUBINSTEIN informed NEEDLEMAN that she had attended
the ACPFR gathering on Januari,25,~1954, and that she had
said a few words.a t ANTHONY ;MBA whom she had met for
the first time. 7(u M

NEEDLEMAN assured ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN that the (Z‘)
government would be defeated in its efforts to deport BIMBA, é%{?

8" 1oe
\National Guardian"}””

S

Towards the middle of December, 1963, NY T-1
advised that NEEDLEMAN chacked with JAMES ARONSON as to
whether MARK LANE'!'s article would appear in the December 19
igsue of the "National Guardian." ARONSON sgid it would
appear and that it would run to five pages.(éi)

ARONSON mentioned that the "National Guardian”
was in financial dlfflcultles because of a payroll increzse (ﬁ
amounting to $10,000,00 and a current deficit of $15,000.00 G /

Some days 1°“°r the same informant reported that
AFONSON advised NEEDLEMAN that he was thinking of distributing
‘he stock of the "National Guardian" so that he would keep
‘ten shares while RUSSE ;KOY*rerelved ten shares, JANE

'\&C MANUS five, and ED,ZUSI five. NEEDLEMAN pointed out the

nger of a disagreede in policy, which might result in
ARONSON's ouster as edifor. ARONSON said he ,gpuld not
imagine such a thing happening in this case. QAJ
\ ‘

ARONSON revenled that he was considgring naming
ZUST moanaging editor and msntioned that IRVINGN'INEMAN L
(phonetic) was going to work for the "National Guardian”
as business manager. ARONSON said this individual, formerly
a sheet metal estimator, was going to % ake a cut in pay in
order to work at the "Mational Guardian" because he wanted

to do something. {3
o (R |
During the latter part of Jaguyary, 1964, NY T-2

advised that NEEDLEMAN questioned DAV¢D RESDMAN about the
steps being taken by FREEDMAN and SKMny?BURGER to obtaln;¥9#é/

~12-

 oneT)
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steps. NEEDLEMAN was of the opinion that legal papers to
obtain an order to show cause should be prepared immediately
as any delay could lead the court to feel that there was no
urgency. NEEDLEMAN explained to NIZON the mechanics of \
obtaining an order to show cause and an injunction. zé;?@a

NIXON asked NEEDLEMAN to get in touch with NORMAN
REDLICH and urge him to tell New York "miversity that their
attitude was out of line from the point of civil 1iberties.§g%2f
’ Yy MeL.
\NiEDLEMAN subsequently discuSssd the matter with

JBEATRICE™MAGDOFF who told NEEDLEMAN that her husband)_HARRY

AGDOFF, fedt that it would not be proper to ask REDLICH
intervene. She sald REDLICH was on leave of absence
from New York University in order to work with the Warren
Commission in Washington, D.C.,, and that he was under a
great deal of pressure. She suggested that REDLICH might

HW 54922
L

of his work in Washington.é%’

not even return to New York U?%versity upon the completion

. At the end of Jénuary, 1964, the same informant .
reported that RUSS NIXQN/ told NEEDLEMAN of o confsrence
he had had with LEONARINRPOUDIN in connection with the
cancellation by New YorkN/niversity of the rental of Town
Hall. BOUDIN had indicated that his fee to make applica-
tion to the State Supreme Court would be $1,500.00, plus
an additional thousand dollars if an appeal was taken by
eilther side to the Appellate Division. NEEDLEMAN and NILXON
agreed that it was outrageous that BOUDIN 'should ask such,
fees, giving no consideration to the '"National Guardian.%}???%

\!
NIXON mentioned that CORLISS/NSMONT had promised
to help the "Natiaonal Guardian" financially in this litigationigizg%

2

~16-
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[?itizens Committee for Constitutional Liberties (CCOL{]§§511_

Duning’the latter part of December, 1963, NY T-1 advimc
that WIRIEDLANDER informed NEEDLEMAN that the

CCCL was consi aring the publication of an advertisement

in "fhe New_York Times" ir the form of an open

letter to President JOHNSON asking that 1964 be a

year of recohnsideration of the policy on Civil

Liberties, commending the President fcr his plea

at the United Natjons, and calling attention to

the danger that the "assassination fever" wight

recur, In this connection, a full page advertisement of the
John Birch Scociety in "The New Yor Times" and other
newspapers was to be condemned, ?}

NEEDLEMEN suggested a large mass meeting
to go along with the adverbisement but MIRIAM
FRIEDLANDER feltv that this would be too much
to undertake at this time.éﬂf)@[}

She stated that an Advisory Committee
meeting was to take place on December 27, 1963,
and that representatives of several civil liberty
groun had been.igvived to atterd., She sald that

asked to give his interpretatio
AULKNER was working with them. ;2:7ﬂ%9
NEEDLEMAN "doubted that his doctor would

permit him to attend the December 27 meeting,
but he volunteered to get‘gzgijjouﬁloﬂs even

Y
*
S

though they would be small

Shortly after the middle of January, 1064,
NY T-2 reported that MIRIAM FRIEDLANDER expressed
concern at the many postponements of a meeting

which she had wanted to have with NEEDLEMAN and \
STANLEY PAULKNER. The informant stated that ‘
she, therefore, made tentative plans to sse NEEDLEMANSQ? 1 7]

- 17 -
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on January 21, 1964 % )M

Sometime later NY T-~1 advised that NEEDLEMAN
informed FAUIKNER that he had had a conference with
MIRIAM FRIEDLANDER and that 44 had been declded to
hold a fund raising party ia-“February, elther at the
NEEDIEMAN or the JOH P UBLEY apartment, FAULKNER
was in favor of holding it on Pebruary 14, 1964, and
‘said he would prepare invi‘ca’cion as soon as the

locstion was ¢l ded
M&/ Rs, \)() 7/&51{-&%)

TEMAN subseguent sounded out FAITH

N).
@'\\ BLEY on ’che @sibili’cy of using her home for thHe™

aboveé purpose

FATTH HUBLEY told NEEDLEMAN she was falrly
certain it would be all right, but would have to /
check fé her husband and let NEEDLEMAN know .
later,

E\Tational Lawygr,s} Guild (NLG)Y?Z)K
\ Early in January, 1004 NY T-2 reported that

LOUISE, ATTERSON advised NEEDLEMAN that the NLG was
reducing Ls office personnel in an economy move, as

a result of which she and BETTYABE }}\I were being
discharged ag _of January 1o,n,1

LOUISE PATTERSON said she was going
into an exciting Jjob, but ( } know what BETTY

BERNSTEIN had in prospect.

Toward the end of January, 1064, NY T-1 reported
that WILLIAM L. STANDARD urged NEEDIEMAN to
reconsider his resignation from the NLC% but

NEEDLEMAN absolutely refused to do so,. )ﬂ\ /
Teachers Unioni(y
[z2aa 6

. /
At the beginning of January, 1964, NY T-~1 (% 5(}.}

advised that the. NEEDIENANs planned to attend a dinner
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of the Teacher£ Union 1n honor of ROSE RUSSE at the
Hotel Waldorf - Astoria on January 4, 1964.( (W
/4

]
The iInformant learned that HARRY and BEATRICE
MAGDOFF were +to sit at the NEEDLEMAN table.g
it

[OTIIER CONTACTS OF NEED:EMAIﬂ(g/) y

[zmms_arowson] (PR

Early! in January, 1964, NY T--2 advised that
JAMES ARONSON 1nformed NEEDILEMAN that he was going
to Chicago, Ildinois, on January 19, 1964, for a
gathering. of /the mid-West ACPFB and that he planned
to take, of £ /the weekend of January 20 in order to

move
u/
st

At the end of January, 1964, NY T~3 related
that DOROTHY BALLAN visited NEEDLEMAN's office on
January 27, 1964, to discuss her housing problenms.

She indicated that her landlord, who had pravicusly
tried to evict her, now wanted her to sign a new lease
incorporat%a rent increase, or else vacate the

>’$‘-

DOBO’I‘HY )

premises., (¢

A short tlme later NY T~-1 reported that
DOROTHY BALLAN advised NEEDLEMAN that her landlord's
motion to reverse a rent control order had been d}%e

by ’c\k%e ecourt, and that she had thus won her case, (" ?L{/

CEDRTER ﬁzmzxcﬂ%'ifo

~

Dyring the first part of Jaﬁuary_,lgél.k‘ Te-2 learned
’“‘tna’c BLANCH . .' REEDMAN was mpspresenting JOSEPHT ELFRAGE a

e
,2/'/ at a court Héa ing on January 10, 19 Ly and nad aa ed W ;
NEEDLEMAN ,who was representing CEDRIC/\ LFRAGE, to stand .)(
f l

m*bt B
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by in case the Judge s%) 1d want him to appear in
person on that day. (1

NY T-2 subeequently reported that
BLANCH FREEDMAN informed NEEDLEMAN that the
hearing had ta&en(?lace and That everything

y&lwas in order. 09/

- Shortly after the middle of December, 1963,
NY T-1 advised that IRA GOLLOBIN informed NEEDILEMAN
that ANTHONY BIMBA racentliy had been served with
denaturalizablon forms., GOLLOBIN asked NEEDLEMAN
whether he had ever obtained the transcript of a
hearing at which NEEDLEMAN had rvepresented BIMBA,
NEEDLEMAN indicated that he had not done so,
Inasmuch as BIMBA pleaded the Fifth Amendment .
GOLLOBIN said that BIMBA was being charged with '
misrepresen’ca& ;.n that he had not advised

of an arrest
?%)E’HILIP FIELD } >
Toward the end of December, 1963,

T-l advised that NEEDLEMAN invited PHILIP 7
FIEHD and his family to a N car's EVE party /zﬁé
‘/u’) af the NEEDLEMAN apar’cment & ( f

TRVING and JAGQUELINERRING]

Early in January, 1064 NY T~1 advised
that IRVING and JACQUELlhﬁ FINK blanned to

vlisit NEEDLEMAN at howe January 11, 1964, in
oréer to sign their wivs (LU

At the end of January, 1964, NY T-1 w
reported that the NEEDIEMANs made a tentatwve (
engagement to visit the PINZS on February 14, 1964

- 20
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FELIZABE’T‘W (W

Early in January, 1964, NY T-2 reported that
ELIZABETH HALL prop 1 ?? visit NEEDLEMAN at home

“}J on January 6, 1964.(& A

EFOH’\T HUBLEY
@\g = ]\@e*eﬁd‘ ’JIC ‘\u’j

Mp

HW 54922

BDecember, 1963, NY T-1 related
that JOHN EUBLEY expressed interest in having his
: daughter ANN,| a senlor at San Diego (California)
University, attend a discussion group which F XMAGDOFF
was holding on Thursdays during the Christwas h ‘anys ag/

Becording to the informant, DAVID NEEDLEMAN
mentioned to HUBLEY that this gathering was an
outgrowth of a discussion group prevlou% ly held
by HARRY MAGDOF¥. DAVID NEEDLEMAN a ed HUBLEY
that his daughter would be welcome 1§t

. 7 I
[oerrzsheporon) Hoorn. id Sl J@(

Toward tho end of January, 1964, NY -1

reported that NEEDLEMAN and IRVING KAPIANW d*ch ssed

the death of CHARLES HUMBOLDT, who had been

discharged from Polyclinic Hospital oncgﬁnuary 18, 1964,
v

following treatment for a heart attack.

NEEDLEMAN said that HUMBOLDT had been
permited by his doetor to go for a walk once a day,
despite the fact that he had to climb four flights
of stalrs to return tc his agartment.(%? E{;

ﬁwouD\JOHNSONy QW
N

Towarc the end of January, 1964, NY T-1
advised that ARNOLD JCHNSON wanted to get in fTcuch
with NEEDLEMAN the evening of January £3,, 1964, but
NEEDLEMAN was not at home at that time.

DocId: 32989474 Page 31




NY 100-78633

( &RVI}GN\KAPLAN‘]

N Shortly after the middle of December, 1963,
NY T-3 related that NEEDLEMAN and IRVING KAPLAN
dlgcussed the United States Court of Appeals
reversal of the conviction of the Communis® Party
for failure to reglster, Although both NEEDLEMAN
and KAPLAN were pleased by this development; the
latter was of the opinlon that the harassment of
the Communist Party would continue az the
American Legion and the John Birch Soeie% )( /

were in a position to pressure Congress

| Q%éé[?lDNﬁ}NKAUFMA@] //J I L/,gﬁpwum~

Shortly after the middleVof December, 1963,
NY T-1 reported that SIDNEY KAUFMAN jﬁi\fmed NEEDLEMAN

that he had held a conference with SAMXMAGDOFEF on A7 A
December 16, 1963, but that MAGDCFF didMot seem
to understand what KAUFMAN was driving at\and
appeared not to be paying any attention. UFMAN
had wanted to compare notes about their respective
spheres oflactivity to see where they could work
together. (B U/

¢

KAUFMAN advised NEEDLEMAN that he was returning
te Eurcpe in January. He inslsted that he had meant
business with the Soviets, but that he had still not
heard a word concerning hisg proposa?~ distribute
Soviet films in the United States. ?ﬁw

NEEDLEMAN suggested that KAUFMAN write
him a letter setting forth the fact that he was planning
to go to Europe in January, at which time XKAUFMAN
might require NEEDLEMAN to go with him because of
a pending casey; and thjz:he wanted to be sure NEEDLEMAN

had a valid passport., )(!L[
KAUPMAN(ifom1Sed NEEDLEMAN to prepare

such a letter, (X ay

\

~ 22
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At the end of December, 1963, NY T-1
advised that KAUFMAN informed NEEDLEMAN that a woman
of his acquaintance had Jjust come from Germany,
and was interested in bringing over the East
Berlin Opera C‘,ﬁﬁ?y, but felt it would be impossible

to get Visas.(l t@/

NEEDLEMAN offered to make inguiries in
Washington, D,C., but felt that the fact the
United States does not recognize East Germany
would be insurmountable. é;f§

A few days later NY T-2 advised that NEEDLEMAN
reported to SIDNEY KAUFMAN that he had been .iu
touch with Washington, and that the problems
connected with bringing pecple from East Germany -f{}@/
to the Unilted States were much too complicated. X

On this occasion KAUFMAN informed NEEDLEMAN
that he planned to travel to Brussels, Belgium,
over the weekend of Japyary 4-5, 1964, in connection
with a business deal.[gsw |

During the latter part of January,l064,
NY T-1 advised that upon hilis return from Europe, SIDNEY
KAUFMAN informed NEEDLEMAN that he was making progress
with the Yugoslavians (presumably in connection
with a film contract) and that he expecged to
return to Europe sometime in Febﬁuary.Q%ﬁR%@/

KAUFMAN indicated that he had still
to hear from the Russians, but stated that he expected
to meet them in Belgrade, wherg, they would
undoubtedly have a ﬂelegationiC%kK}@/

KAUFMAN also reported that he had gone to
Belgium to inspect/nhew curved motion plcture screen .
KAUFMAN said he wanted to discuss this typé of screen
with PHILIP FIELD (& QM
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According to the informant, NEEDLEMAN subsequently -
advised FIELD that KAUFMAN had seen a 180 degree screen
in Burope, and wanted to hold an uninterrupted discussion
with FIELD concerning it. FIELD agreed to meet KAUFMAN
in NEEDLEMAN's apartment on January 25, 1964, g&f]@g,

A\E’LARY JANE}%@ENE{’ Vi

AN
(N

Farly in January, 1964, NY T-1 reported that
BEATRICE MAGDOFF informed EDITH NEEDIEMAN that she
was having a select group of people at her apartment
on January 23, 1964, to get together with MARY JANE KEENEY.éA{)

B,
The informant learned that among the people hom p
, KEENEY particularly wantgd to see wereIPHILIRAIA 13

IRVLNG and DOROTH {\éPLANg and the

T
/,/w

T

Toward the end of January, 1964, NY T-1
reported that NEEDLEMAN informed JAMES ARONSON that he had
recently seen MARY JANE KEENEY, who related that she

had wanted to go to China, but shat she had been told by
"BPPY" that she would have to be committed to 3t 100%,
now and forever. However, MARY JAN” KEENEY felk.-

that she could go along possibly 95%, but would not
accept the Chinese attitude on the nuclear test ban.

She decided against going to Chine because she felt

she might hgye to forego freedom of thinklng
altogether.aé

The informant did not know who "EPPY" was,
but Thought tnat 1t was possibly an individual -

name, EPSTEIN, QAJ
;A@X’ [ﬁAE:z§§3%7%§£€;ii§[MAGDOF?] a/

e

At the end of De ember, 1963, NY T-1 reported
that BEATRICE MAGDOFF related to NEEDLEMAN that a gathering
of young people at the MAGDOFF apartment the A
evening of December 26, 1963, had been very well

py \
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attended., Spe sald those who participated told what
had been going on at their respective campuses, .

and one individual who had been in Cuba deseribed
his experiences, She sald that another young person,
who had been injGeorgla, talked about the situation
in that state.gi?

At the end of December, 1963; NY T-1 reported
that BEATRICE MAGDOFF and EDITH NEEDLEMAN discusged plans
for a New Year's Eve dinner at the NEEDLEMAN apartment on
December 31, 1963, Besides HARRY and BEATRICE .MAGDOFF, .
the guests were to be G and DOROTHY KAPLAN and
PHILIP and OLGA me.&g@tj

During the latter part of January, 1964,
NY T~1 ascertained that HARRY MAGDOFF was working on the
preparation of a course on the "Soviet Economy" which
he was to start teaching at the Newsgs
Social Research in February, 1964,

At about the same time NV T-1 advised that
HARRY MAGDOFF discussed with NEEDILEM!N the Tee which
the latter should charge SAM MAGDCFY¥. NEEDIEMAN indicated
that he had $750 in mind, but HARRY MAGDOFF argued
that NEEDLEMAN would be foolish not to make it $2,500.
NEEDLEMAN stated that he Just could not, gharge SAM
MAGDOFF a regular professional fee. é*f

[éAM MAGDOFF]M“I

During the latter part of December, 1963, NY T-1
learned that SAM MAGDOFF was planning to get married on
December 23, 1563, and that the ceremony would probabl
take place in the Municlpal Building, New York oity.(%ku/

A few days late€r the same informant reported 3 g&/
that SAM MAGDOFF advised NEEDLEMAN that he had been unable to (%
o
- 25 -
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find a savings bank, which would accept a deposit of
$60,000.1in the name of a corporation. Accovding

to the informant, this money may have been insurance
payable to MAGDOFF'!s firm upon the death of his
partner, ABE LISS. @ :

The informant stated that on thils occasion
MAGDOFF discussed with NEEDLEMAN the steps to

be taken for the legal adopglon of the 18 year old
daughter of his new wife, Uu

Early in January, 1964, NY T-1 advised
that SAM MAGDOFF agreed to pay $10,000 in back
salary, which was owing to his late partner,

ABE LISS. MAGDOFE felt this could be dcne within

a one or two month period, He was dub ious, however,
about undertaking a moral obligation of paying LISS's
widow an additional sum over the‘pext year or two,
providing that business was good.gaf &Q/

The informant learned that MAGDOFF  xg
taken a man named SAVAGE into the business.(%?i?yl

At the end of January, 1964, NY T-3
reported that SAM MAGDOFF had a luncheon appointment
with NEEDLEMAN on January 27, 1964, The informant
obtained the impression that during the luncheon
it was agreed that NEEDLEMAN would recelve a fee
of $1,000 for handling the affairs of MAGDOFF's
firm, There were indications, toqg that NEEDLEMAN was

to be refained by the company at ah annual fee of
| $1,200.

KﬁE@ELANﬁMARKQE@] VoL

t the end of December, 1963, NY T-1 A{W

advised that ALLAN MARKOFF informed NEEDLEMAN that )

- 26 -
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he had an interesting business deal developing. He
thought NEEDLEMAN might k people who would be

dispcsed to o into it.
rELIZABE SCOL%(U/
%{ Towerd the end of January, 1964, NY T-3
related that ELIZABETH MASCOLO visited NEEDLEMAN's
offlce on January 24, 1964, and told him
at the fgther of BOVNIE SCOLO (wife of her ﬂlﬁ? gAY
s GT{RICHARDA\MASCOLO) had et nhis children some i
Property oub: ;ge of Atlanta, Georgia. One

piece of property, she said, was owgegd jointly
by BONNIE MASCOLO and her sister, )(“4/

ELIZABETH MASCOLO disclosed that upon
going to China, BONNIZ MASCOLO had assigned
her share of the property to her (ELIZABRETE MASCOLO) -
in case a sale should take place, ELIZABETH MASCOLO
said the deed had been sent to her, but that it should
be signed by BONNIE MASCOLO before a notary., In
this case it would mean that BONNIE XaS¢di{ would
have to go before g United States Consul, However,
her family was under the impression that BONNIE
MASCOLO had merely gone to Canada. NEEDLEMAN suggested
that a Power of Attorney would permit ELIZABETH MASCOLO
to sign for her daughter-in-law and hold off the actual
transfer until it was peeded, He offered to fix up a
Power of Attorney for BONNIE MASCOLO, if ELIZABETH
MASCOLO was unable to locak one among her naBeprs,
He cautioned ELIZABETH MASCOLO not to discuss this,
particularly over the telephone, as if could get him
into trouble over the notary seal, i\\

ELAZABETH MASCOLO told NEEDLEMAN she ‘ u/
would like to send some sweaters to Budapest, Hungary, )

- 27 -
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and NEEDLEMAN offered to find out whether
could send them with the duty prepaid. )%l

to be in New YuI’k C:Lty until January 27, 1964, (¥

rTEvNELSON ‘ w B

TOWaI’d “the end of January, 1964, NY T-2
réported that STEVE NELSON informed N“}z. EMAI
that he expected to receive a summons over a contract
for a water cooler, NEEDLEMAN assured NELSON that
he would handle the matter, NELSON revealed
at this time fhat he had recently undergone a urological
operation, F

ERUSS N:txozﬂ@() w

At the end of January, 1964, NY T-1
advised that RUSS NIXON mentioned to NEEDLEMAN that
e had met with the Albanian Ambassador on January 29, 1964,
and that {xis Individual appeared to be a fairly bright

ELIZABETH MASCCLO mentioned that she ﬁcted

person; C Q‘l)
TSADORE ) PTENBEP“]%S

the end o of’ December, 1963, NY T-2
learned from NEEDLEMAN that ISADORE ORTENBERG,who
had undergone a serious operation at the New York
University Hospital, ﬁ been discharged on December 30, 1963,

and was howe again,

At the end of January, 1964, NY T-3
rmporced that ISADORE ORTENBERG visited NEEDLEMAN's
office  during the latter part of January, 1964, ORTENBERG
described his recent illness, an aneurism,from which
he had recovered. He mentioned that he was still working
at 55 John Street, New York ¢ity, but that he would like
to go to Florida for a period of convalsscense.

DocTd: 32959474
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He was uncertain of where to go and NEEDLEMAN suggested.
that he go to Fort Pierse, and introduce himself to
WILLIAM L, STANDARD, who was at the Qcean View
Apartments, 511 South Ocean Drive. (X Xt}

SEBLLEY and SAM PERLMAN |( W}
[j = ;}Q%(i; W =

Toward tﬁé}i:d of January, 1964, NY T-1
Y

advised that SHELLEYRERIMAN informed NEEDLEMAN

that she had not been vffered a full-time

teaching position (possibly in the public school
system) She, therefore, felt she would be foolish
to give up her present job with Amtorg. SHELLEY
PERLMAN ment 1o¥ ed she had signed a contract to }
work for ROBERTR 6 at his summer camp during [/
19

"l

4 AL

The informant learned that SAMYPERTMAN ,g,/ A

was undergoing pggchoanalysis, but getting 1itthgf /
S

the summer of

of it as he did not cooperate with the analyst
[:E“DWA ¢ ERR%(M

Shortly after the middle of December, 1963, '
NY T—l reported that NEEDLEMAN told EDWARD PERRY about
plans of the CCCL to place an advertisement in
mhe New York Times" to counteract a full page
advertisément of the John Birch Sosiety. PERRY
said he would be heppy to send NEEDLEMAN a contribution
for this purpose, anpromised to approach some of

his own friends.

A short 'cin*o later the same informant
related that PERRY told NEEDLEMAN that the
Internal Revenue Service hags sudited Hs income
33 returns every year sinee 1952, and that this year
he had been assessed an additional $11,000 as a LL/
result of the audits of his 1960, 1961 and 1962 returns (f

{
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portions of entertainment expenses he had claimed,
At the end of January, 1964, NY T-1

invitation to a party at FERRY's home on February 1,

N E{AROLD\EOSNER]WI

Toward @e end of January, 1664, Ny T-1
advised that DmEBYahngER, daughter of HAROLD
POSNER advised NEEDBEMAN that she would be interested
in working at Amtorg, NEEDLEMAN told her there
was a possibility of a job there, and promised to
mak2 inquiries, (%\ W]

A few days later NY T-1 reported that
HAROLD POSNER informed NEEDLEMAN that his daughter
had been offered a job, which shewuld like to
accept unless something had developed
at Ambtorg. ﬁuj

NEEDLEMAN told POSNER that there was
nothing new because both the President and the
Secretary of Amtorg had gone to Moscow to discuss
the Amtorg+t ax case. NEEDLEMAN recommended that

nds daughter accept the other job. (%2

{éﬁﬁICTo%B mowrrz:]

During the 1atter part of December, 1963,
NY T-2 reported that NEEDLEMAN learned that JONL.
BINOWITZ, daughter of VICTOR RABINOWITZ, had )
J be n found guiity of pergury in Georgia, and had
! i received a -iail sentence of 41 years. Although
1t was presumeg that the girl was out on bail,
and that there would be an apveal probably resulting

- 30 -

i -
SE(:F\L
-32989474 Page 40

in a reversal3 NEEDLEMAN was iIncensed at the sentence.

He said the extra tax resulted from disallowance ofagﬁLi
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He declared that fascism was certainly not dead in
the South.(AXW)

[NORI\'LAN REDLICH (%)(M

During the latter part of December, 1963,
NY T-1 advised that NEELLEMAN informed PAUL ROSS
that NORMAN REDLICH, the New York Universlty expert
on Constltutional Law, was working with the Commission
headed by Chief Just*ce WARREN to 4nve tigate the
assa ¢nation of JOHN F, KEHNEDY.

Serr & "fr,
mes . ﬁm \:n’d " CHARLE ROQF'I\J%

‘ . Toward the nd cf December, 1963, NY T-3 related
: ﬁj<L$hat ART OSEN discussed with NEEDLEMAN the proposed -
i ' sale of hlS NMouse, In the course of the conversation
ROSEN mentioned that his wife, CHARLENE, from whom
he is separated, had developed a hatred fozggﬁé;F people. and

a fanatical devotion to Negro nationalism.

ROSEN indilcated that the only reason
CHARLENE ROSEN had not joined the Black Muslims . 0&/
was because she did not approve of their treatment of women.(’

ROSEN: who mentioned that he was CHARLENE
ROSEN's third husband, told NEEDLEMAN that his wife's
parents reside’in Buf alo, New York, where they
own a $40,C00 howe.( 6‘

Barly in Januaryg 1964, the above informant
reported that ROSEN informed NEEDLEMAN that he was
in a bad financial situation followling hils separation
from his wife, According to ROSEN, this situstion
arose from his wife's refusal to help him with a
lcss sustained on the sale of their home, §%2<?%)

-3l -
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The informant related that NEEDLEMAN agreed
to waive his customary fee.( Xé@/

A few days later, however, NY T2 reported
that NEZDLEMAN reminded CHARLENE ROSEN that she
had certain financial obligatics to share with her
husgigd,céa?luding the payment of NEEDLEMAN's fee
of 0

@yt,EAUL and I@Al\}*n@% c@ﬁ) L
At the end of December, 1963, NY T-1

reported that PAUL ROSS and his wife planned to
vigit -bhe NEEDLEMANs in the afternoon of December 9, 1963,

Toward the end of Januaxy, 1964, the
same informant reported that PAUL and NAN ROSS
invited the NEEDLEMANs for supper on Pebruary 16,
1964, PAUL ROSS advised NEEDIEMAN that one of
the guests on that occasion would judge
whom he wanted NEEDLEMAN to meet, @g;

The informant learned that PAUL and NAN
ROSS were planning to take a month's trip to
California and Hawall, beginning February 29, 1964,
This trip, which they hoped woulddso incliude Mexico,
. was by way o slebrating thelr fortieth weddidg —
anniversary,\’ uJ

fm@i{iimmmm] VY.

- At the end of January, 1964, NY T-3 reported
that KURT SCHNEIDER informed NEEDLEMAN that
his daughter had married a man namedgigHzs, but
that the marriage had broken up after lesgs” than two
months, and she had preturned home, SCHNEIDER saild
that the holder of a chaiteéil mortgage on her car \
was threatening to reposszess 1t unless payments on it were(’\%

w
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brought up fo daké, SCHNEIDER sought- adwice as %4¢l
to the possbility- of holding his son~in-~law liable. /)

SCHNEIDER mentioned on this ocecasion that
ELANCH TFREEDMAN was handllng an immigration
matter on behalf of hi fwife° He indicated dissatisfaction
with her as a lawyer,

l&mys f'mmmm] (?y(

S oruly after the middle of January, 1964, NY T-3

related that GLADYS SCHULKIND was referzed to NEEDLEMAN
by ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN, and visited his office on January 20,

1964, she stated that approximately 1% years ago, she
returned to New-York City from Chicago, Illinois, where
her husband had be2n teachling at the University of

Chilcago, She told NEEDLEMAN she wanfed to apply for a
teaching certificate, but needed advice on how to il;
answer a question dealing with Communist affiliationq{’

GLADYS SCHULKIND vevealed that she had
belonged to the Labor Youth Ieague, before her
marriage, and she had joined a y neidghborhocd elub
afterwards, while her husband\was in a Comnmunist
Party (CP) industrial group.(' W)

She disclosed that in Chicago she and her.
| husband had belonged to a study and discussion group
; composed of about five people from unilversitlies and
‘ hospitals, She sald regular dues were paid., She
stated that she had not been involved, however, for
a year and a half, following her divorce.. She
mentioned incidentally that this divogee.was obtaired in Mexico
by her husband, without her consent. é;%?

NEEDIEMAN told her that 1f she belonged to )
a study group in the 1950ts there was undoubtedly
a stoolpigeon in the grcup, NEEDLEMAN stated thaf; as
an athborney, he could nct advise a client to commit(f

~ 33 =
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perjury, but could only point out the consequenees.(?%}

much risk if she answered "no"1to tThe yuestion.,(:

He said he doubted that she would run %@Ai
i

NEEDLEMAN cautioned GLADYS SCHULKIND to
answer truthfully to any questions ccargrning traffic
] violatlons, GLADYS SCHULKIND indicated that her
financial situatlion was precarious ;:NEEDIEMAN
'£01d her that his fee was normally $25. but under
the circumstances she could pay whatever she
wanted or forgebt it entirely, Howevér, according
to t?;(‘ni}ormant, she gavé NEEDLEMAN a check for

I(

$15.

—

The Labor Youth League mentioned above
‘J‘J has been cited pursuant to Exefutive Order 10450.4

[exgnonsd] 7.

At the énd of December, 1963, NY Tl advised
that NEEDLEMAN invited MAX SEBORER for dinmner on
New Year!s Eve, but that MAX SERORER doubited
&% he could ggt to NEEDLEMAN's apartment in time
for dirper. ?

Toward the middle of January, 1964, NY T-2
advised that SEBORER made plsnscto visit NEEDLEMAN the
evening of January 15, 196%,?%@

' ﬂ[éEﬁEE%QOLASKO:] D
. T2

During the labter part ofanuery, 1964, NY T-2
advised that NEEDLEMAN informed TOMPSWAN, of "Package »{;;
Expﬁis:: that he had received a check for $1891,10 from

ZINANGETMANSKY, 5013 Mescalero Road, Albuquerque,

New México, in payment for a refrigerator and &g §
"Moskvich " car, which were to be delivered to )‘Q}
- 34 -
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BELLA SOLASK0O and her daughier FAINNA GLAGOLEVA,
NAEDLEMAN sald ZINA GETMANSKY was BELLA SOLASKO's
sister and that she wanted the purchases to be

made in the namss of both her skber and her niece,
NEEDLEMAN doubted that this could be one and he
asked SWAN to communicate with FAINNA%QQ@GOLEVA for
instructions, NEEDLEMAN gave her addre as g,
Third Frunzenskaya Streel, Moscow, . 270§€ Sfo=

[ﬁDWARQ?JALLEnSTEIgl jzi}

— Barly in January, 1964, NY T-2 advised that
EDWARD WALLERSTEIN discussed with—NEEDLEMAN the
possibility of patenting a "spliterun" televislon system,
which was an idea rather than a device, WALLERSTEIN
stated that his firm {Center for Research in Marketing)
was anxious to make application at once in order to
advertise it as a patent pending matter. There
was some doubt %ia't the Patent Office would accept,
it since it was no more than an idea, NEEDLEMAN,
therefore, recommended that a search be dispenged
with, and that application be made, NEEDLEMAN felt
that he could handle the matter and WALLERSIEZLIN promised
to send him all the pertinent information. a/

Sometime later NY T-2 reported that SDLEMAN
advised WALLERSTEIN that thére was an oath involved in
connection with applying for a patent, NEEDLEMAN wanted
to discuss this fully with WALLERSTEIN, and ma
appointment to see him on January 21, 1964, ( ) /

i

Q

MARTIN Yougggﬁ .
g oBES - A%\b e endfof anuary, %964 NY T-1 reported

hat EUGENE! and BARBARA YOUNG®, §0n and daughter-in-law
of MARTIN YOUNG, had rece t1ly returned from Indianay v%}&f

and planned to settle in New York, where EUGENE YOUNG

A
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expected to wovk on his thesis, BARBARA YOUNG informed
NEEDLEMAN that they were stayling with MARTIN YOUNG for
the mome nt, but expected to mQv to the "Morningside
Project” in the near future, (. 1@4

NEEDLEMAN- Lzarned that BARBARA YOUNG expected

a ba§§zshort1ya %1

\kAt the end of January, 1964, NY T-1 related
that MARTIN YOUNG asked NEEDLEMAN whether he knew
CGeLIA ZITRON well, NEEDLEMAN replied that he had
knownn her from the 1930'3z, when' she was very
active in the TeacherS Union, and that she had
continued—to be active to the end., ' NEEDLEMAN added
that she and her husband were ousted from thelr
teaching posltions as a resul%zggdsgstimony given

against them by "stoolpigeons®

\
The informant subsequently learned that MARTIN

YOUNG wanted to arrange a meebing thrcough CELIA ZITRON

wikh a woman named ROSE, YOUNG and KEEDLEMAN ascertained,

however, that ROSE was confined at a hospital wlth

a bad back, As they did not want to discuss what

they had in mind under those conditions, YOUNG

and NEEDLEMAN decided to talk wlth CELIA ZITRON

flrst, and made an appoin see her at home the

night of January 21, 1964, E§§&\\

NEEDLEMAN'!S RANK ACCOUNT

on January 3, 1964, NY T vised thaf
NEEDLEMAN' 8 regular account at the algamated Bank
of New York, 11l-15 Union Square, New York Citw.
showed during the month of December, 19633£¥{)(F¥)

el
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the following activity considered pertinent%ﬁk?\vq

B Date .Fayee . -Amount

December 29, 1963 Citizens Committee $50,00
for Constitutional
Liberties

December 30, 1963 Citizens Committee 25,00
for Constitutional
Liberties

Deposlits To this account were as follows:

Date.: Amount

December 2, 1963 $300,00 ~ )
December 4, 1963 670,51

December 6 1963 300,00

December 12, 1963 171.55

1963, was $1,749.44,

A review of NEEDLEMAN'!'sS Special Account
at the above bank reflected no pertinent activity
during Deceinber; 1963, Deposits to this account /
were as follows: .

Date Amount

December 2, 1963 $750 00
December 10, 1963 88,00
December 19, 1963 400,00

The balance of this account as of December 31, 1953,
was $1,236,57.

\‘\

e

The balance of this account as of December 31, 2K

(*\J\X‘"

The above infbrmatiarmay not be made

HW 54922 DocId:32959474 Page 47
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fissuance of a subpoena.]&() U
K?q(}ﬁdﬁy T-é]no longer has custody of the basic [ S(UQ)

documents from which the above information was .extrdcted,
and would not be In a position to testify thereto,

- 38 -
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APPENDIX
CHARACTERIZATIONS —
Individuals
OH '
JOHN_ABT e (&) |

“0n March 22, 1954, NY T-Eé%hho admitted membershipﬁ%ﬁ
in the CéE;%bm 1934 to 1937, ident¥fied JCHN ADT as an .
individual knovm to her as a CP member, 4NY T~
ABT was in her CP unit, ‘

The "Daily Worker" of April 6, 1954, revealed that
JOHN ABT was a "noted civil liberties attorney" who
had been "in the forefront of the progressive fight for
20 years.," The "Dally Worker" stated that ABT was co-counsel
representing the CP in the Mec Carran Act case. o

The "Dally Worker" was an East Coast
Communist newspaper which suspended
publication on January 13, 1958.-1t

JAMES ARONSON

On May 14, 1953, JAMES ARONSON testified before
the United States(US) Senate Permanent Subcommittee on
Investigations, Committee on Government (perations, at
Washington, D,C. He was asked if he was or ever had been
a nember of the CP. He refused to answer and claimed
immunity under the Fifth Amendment. He was also asked
if he was writing for a Communist controlled publication, or
if he was writing for the "Naticnal Guardisn.” He
refused to answer these questions on the grounds of
se1f~incrimination,77

DOROTHY BALLAN igg} 7Y
- e’
4Ean Janvary 1, 1960, NY T-72%dv1sed that DOROTHXE%]

BALLAN was a member of the NationdI7Committee of the
WORKERS WORLD PARTY.

-39~
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APPENDIX

-

’Eﬁn May 1, 1962, NY Tégg%eported that DOROTHY
IgALLAN was ' a momber of the WORKERS WORLD PARTY as of thit
ate

CEDRIC and JOSEPHINE BELFRAGE

"The New York Times" of August 16, 1955, stated
that CEDRIC EELFRAGE, Rritlsh-born founder and co-editor
of the "National Guardian," was deported from the Unlted

Current lissues of the "National Guardian” 1list

JOSEPHINE BELFRAGE is the wife of CEDRIC
BELFRAGE, from whom she is separated. 2

BETTY BERNSTEIN é\ [Lbj

f@? October 2, 1962, NY T—

of the New York Chapter of the NATIO‘IAL LAWYERS GUILD
reflecting that BETTY RBEENSTEIN was the nsw Aaw1ﬂist“a+ive
Secretary of this chapuer.'gL)

ANTHONY BIMBA 1S

garded as one of the leading Iithuanlarn
Communists in the US.

LEONARD BOUDIN { _i)

5

BOUDIN was a concealed member of The CP and actively
assoclated with CP front organizations during the early

1940's.,

-
iy iTe 18
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States on August 15, 1955, on the grounds of CP membership.1g'

CEDRIC BELFRAGE as "Editor-in-Exile" of this publication., /

rnished an announcement;%§

4
/@2 July 16, 1953, NY T-10Fadvised that ANTHOWRXJ( w)
BIMBA was’

%Eén June 2, 1950, NY T«l%ﬁdvised that LEONA )’_\%UL(A) l

Z?
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APPENDIX
NORMAN COUSINS j

NORMAN COUSINS 1s the Editor of the "Saturday
Review" and a leader of the movement against nuclear

testing. =y . [
JOSEPH CROWN ()

Fon spri1 21, 1955, Ny T-l%advis_ed that JOSEPH[AY W)
CROWN was” & Cp member as of April, 1955, ) J

MANUEL DIAZ £ ™
-7

%
_ -/
'f%n August 14, 1961, NY T%é}advised that MANUELA{J(%]] @

DIpz 1s theé brother of JOSEPHINE DIAZ BELFRAGE, who has

been characterized above. :
Accordlng to the records of the ILegal Dlvisien,

passport Office, Department of State, Washington, D.C..,
furnished to SA WILLIAM G. SHAW by Miss MARY BARRY on
March 15, 1957, JOSEPHINE DIAZ BELFRAGE had advised the

Passport Office on August 4, 1955, that she married

CEDRIC BELFRAGE of England on June 11, 1954.7z (f

CYRUS EATON (ij

CYRUS EATON, Chairman of the Board of the
Chesapeake and Ohio Railroad, is a well known industrialist
and frequent apologist for the Soviet Unlon. 2c

STANLEY FAULKNER fi
Al 24

.770 4
F@n Hovember 10, 1958, NY T-l%jedvised that, ;J(wﬁ
STANLEY FAULXNER was cn the Executive "Board of the NL
in 1957 and 1958. This informant also advisged that
FAULKNER was a member of the New York City Chapter of the
NLG and hls name appeared cn the list of "National Ex~0fficio
Directors." “.j

4.
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APPENDIX
JOSEPH FEINSTEIN 7ﬁf§

“fn November 7, 1955, NY T-lAfadvised that/¥

JOSEPH FEINSTEIN 18 an Mmerican who 18° employed by the
ATC as head of the Transportation Department. According
to the informant, FEINSTEIN has served In this capacity
for a number of years.

Dr, MILTON FELTENSTEIN

JOSEPH KLIEN, a former CP member and CP
functionary from 1932 to 1938, advised in June, 1940, that
a communication had been sent to EARL BROWDER, then a leadin
CP functionary, from Mexico. This communication contalned
a report on "the situation in Mexico" and was forwarded
to Dr., MILTON FELTENSTEIN who, in turn, was to furnish it

to BROWDER.L«J

V4
OLGA arid PHILIP FIELD ) "§§r~£

[on october 18, 1954, NY T-15|advised that
OLGA FIELD was sent by the CP National Office to work in
Philadelphla, Pennsylvania, in the 1930%'s. gShe was placed €
with the Works Progress Administration National Research

Project where she met PHILIP FIELD, who was a CP member [;7

at that time Ny -
%FQ /]

On January 24, and 25, 1949, Special Agents of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation(FBI) observed that
PHILIP FIELD and his wife, OLGA FIELD, were in contact wlth
SAM CARR. SAM CARR was ldentified by IGOR GQOUZENKO, former
Code Clerk, Soviet Embassy, Ottawa, Canada, as a member
of a Russlan esplonage ring which operated in Canada
prior to 1946.'%

IRVING FINEMAN

The files of the New York Offiee contain no

/

information which can be ldentified with this individual.°gt

ameprrnsnl
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IRVING and JACQUELINE FINK ‘7\

The marriage records of Queens County, 88-11
Sutphin Boulevard, Jamaica, New York, reflect that
JACQUELINE BLUMAN and IRVING FINK were married on February 17,

1958, 1
On Pebruary 21, 1958, NY T-16 learned that

ﬂ JACQUELINE- BLUMAN was at that time considering filing an ~17
application to be admitted to the bar .of the State of yew 4{
York. She confided in the informant that she was concerned o
about a question on the application dealing with CP membership.’. ;
She admitted former CP membershrp but did not specify the T
dates of such membership. She likewise admitted signing //
the last State-wide nominating petition circulated by the /i

CP during the 1940's and subscribing to "The Worker" until a
erw years ago i

BLANCH FREEDM &

The "Daily Worker" of January 6, 1953, (page 8,
column 5) reflects that BLANCH FREEDMAN was an attorney for 4
the American Committee for Protection of PForelign Borq.

% October 3, 1953, NY T- bgfj%dvised that she [;}{,j (k,)
had known "BLANCH FREEDMAN as a mem of the ¢p from
approximately 1940 to 1946, and that she had attended CP
meetings with her.

DAVID FREEDMAN

The "New York World Telegram and Sun" of September 18,
1053, reflected that JOEN LAUTNER, former Chairman of the
Review Commission, New York State CP, testified before the
Unlted States Semate Permanent Investigations Sub-Committee,
at New York Clty on September 18, 1953, and identified
DAVID M, FREEDMAN as a CP membezu W

~43~
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MIRIAM FRIEDLANDER

According to "The New York Times" of June 8, 1962,
CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR CONSTITUTIONAL LIBERTIES sponsored
a rally at Manhattan Cehter June 7, 1952, to protest the
Mc Carran Internal Security Act. "The New York Times"
identified MIRIAM FRIEDLANDER as Executive Secretary of
that o:r'gamfi.zat1on.7,(.~

MILTON FRIEDMAN 'y,

T-lé&advised that MILTON FRIEDMAN attended afgl -—

meeting of the EXecutives of the Queens County CP in 3
August, 1948, and that he also attended a meeting of the
Sunnyside Section of the CP ia September, 1948, 7 ?

The same informant advised on August 15, 1952,
that FRIEDMAN ls an attorney. whom CP members have been
instructed to contact in the event any of them should be

arrested.Lt.

FAINNA GLAGOLEVA

FAINNA GLAGOLEVA is the daughter of BEI.LA SOLASKOéi:/

who will be characterized later in this report. T

EDA GLASER

n February 19, 1953, EDA GLASER testified
before a Subcommittee of the Senate Judiciary Committee at
New York Clty. She stabed that she was employed as a clerk
in the Reference Iibrary of the Unlted Nations (UN) Security
Council but, on the grounds that she might tendsnto
incriminate herself, she refused to state vhether she had
been a member of the Waterfront Section of the Cp or
signed CP neminating petitions through the years. Y

Oon March 27, 1953, ANTHONY GLASER, former
husband of EDA GLASER, and an admitted member of the CP,I{

‘ -4l
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Washington Heights Branch of the Cp in New York ¢ity and that
she had been a ep member for at least five years prlor to

their marriags in June, 1943, He stated that EDA GLASER

actively recruited membe%s and obtained contributions for
the CP.

IRA GOLLOBIN

On April 21, 1951, JOHN LAUTNER, previously L,)

ldentified in this report, advised that he had heard IRA
GOLLOBIN described in the CP as a Cp member and that,
although he had never met him, he understood GOLLOBIN to be

a CP member. Y, ;7

ELIZABETH HALL

ELIZABETH HALL is the wi;e of GUS HALL._ é%fg\\

According th%& T-lé§§GUS HALL is the General[é%ifbg}
Seceretary of the CP, USA.

JOHN and FAITH BUBLEY

On June 5, 1952, BERNYCE FLEURY, 4524 Cbldwater
Canyon, North Hollywood, California, advised that she was N
a member of the CP in Hollywood from approximately 1942 to
1945, and was assigned to an artists branch. She identified
JOHN HUBLEY as a member of the CP during the time that she
was a member, BERNYCE FLEURY also stated that she had
subsequently been advised by HUBLEY that he was definitely
out of the CP.LL .

On HWovember 1, 1957, DAVID HEILVE{, a motion
pleture and selevision producer of ILos Angeles, California, //
advised SAS MARCUS M. BRIGHT, Jr. and JOHN T. TEMPLE that

he joined the ILos Angeles County CP shortly after April, 1943‘“

_45-
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and remained an active CP member until March 6, 1944, He
identified FAITH ELLIOTT as a member of the CP sometime e
during the period of his own membership.,

Records of the City Clexrk, New York Clty, reviewed
by SE GERARD M, LENAHAN on October 24, 1955, reflect that
FAITH ELLIOTT married JOHN HUBLEY on June 24, 1855. 1y

CHARLES HUFBOLDT

Recent issues of the "National Guardian' reflected

that CHARLES HUMBOLDT was a member of the staff of this 7

publication. W (

IGOR A, IVANOV ;7
IGOR A, IVANOV is a Soviet national employed as d‘

a chauffeur by the Amtorg Trading Corporation. He was

US District Court, Newark, New Jersey, on charges of
conspiracy to commit espi‘;onage,\L

ARNOLD JOHNSONM ({

On January 21, 1953, ARNOLD JOENSON was convicted
in the US District Court, Southern District of New York, for
conspiracy to viclate the Smith Act of 1940. On February 3,
1953, he was sentenced to 3 years imprisonment and to a fine
of $6,OOO.OOn~1t

"The Worker" of January 31, 1960, identified

ARNOLD JOHNSON as Vice--Chalrman of the New York State CP. W,
IRVING and DOROTHY KAPLAN

ELCZABET T, BENTLEY, a confessed former Soviet
espionage agent, testified in July, 1948, before the
Committee on Un-American Activitles, US House of Representatives,
that IRVING KAPLAN, who was employed by the War Production u

X .
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r;Board in the early 1940's, paid dues to the group known as the
Perio Group and submitted information to the Silvermaster
Group. Both of these were Soviet espionage groups that
operated in Washington, D.C., 1ln the early 1940’S.[L

DOROTHY KAPLAN is the wife of IRVING KAPLAN.ZL'

SIDNEY KAUFMAY i)
gg% January 7, 1955, NY T~§§%dvised that SIDNEyg§J(1@)

KAUFMAN i®~the Vice--President and STcretary of Grand Pri
Flims, Incorporated, 656 Fifth Avenue, New York City, a
firm engaged in importing foreign filma, pd

MARY JANE KEENEY

Espionage ir the United States," prepared and released by
the Committee on Un-American Activitles, Ualted States
House of Representatives, Washington, D,.C.,, December 30,
1651, states that MARY JANE KEENEY and PHILXP OLIN KEENEY
(her late husband) had a record of association with lncwn

ro—

"phe Shameful Years: Thirty Years of Soviet ;gg(%&)

engaged in Soviet espionage activity.b1

On September 28, 1953, LOUIS P. BUDENZ testified
before the US Senabté permanent Investigations Subcommittee
that EARL BROWBER as head of the Communist Party in the
US had referred %o CORLISS LAMONT as one of the "Four
Prldes" of the (P, b2cause of LAMONT'S readiness to
cooperate with auny Communist calls or any Communist front.
BROWDER mads thie remark at a meeting of the National
Conmittee of the CP in the early 1950's. BIUDENYZ recalled
LAMONT as a ¢p mcmber at the time that he {BUDENZ) was a Y
membver,

Communists and with individuals identified as having been <£37

CORLISS LAMCNT 7

.
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G@ARK LANE ﬁ Ciy

fgén June 20, 1956, NY T~-1 urnished informationLgﬁ
reflecting™that MARK LANE was a member of the New York ‘
City Chapter of the NATIONAL LAWYERS' GUILD.. .

ABE LISS

EILMER HAMELL, Custodian of Records, State House,
Trenton, New Jersey, advised on February 20, 1950, that the P,
signature of ABE LISS, 336-11th Avenue, Paterson, New Jersey,
appeared on a CP nominating petition dated August 20, 1938, Cf
in favor of WILLIAM NORMAN for United States Senator.(f | (%

(

WILLIAM NMOPM&N, whose true name was WILLIAM

MARRON, was conviected on July 31, 1956, in the Southern | LL)
Dlstrict of Hew York for violation of the Smith Act.ixq’ §§~\S
JANE MC MANUS

Current issues of the "National Guardian" lisv y
JANE MC MANUS as belng in charge of "Promotion and 7
guardian Events." She is the widow of JOHN T, MC MANUS.RV Z/

Issues of the"National Guardian" through November 7,
1961, listed JOHM. T, MC MANUS as the @eneral Manager of

this publication. According to "The New York Times"”
of6Novmeber 23, 1961, JOHN T. MC MANUS died on November 22,
1961. I

MAPRSHALL MAC DUFFIE

"mhe New York Times" of November 15, 1253, contained
an item stat.ng that MARSHALL MAC DUFFIE, a Mew York lawyer,
arrived in Mosceow a month before and had visited the
Ukraine, wher¢ he was <2ntertained by government officials,

The article noted that MAC DUFFIE had bheen chief of the
United Natlons Relief and Rehabilitation(UNRRA) mission in '
Russla in 1946, It was stated that whille in MoscowZL _J

-U8.
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MAC DUFFIE had talked for nearly four hours with NIKITA Nj

KHRUSHCHEV, then Secretary of the Central Committee of the
CP, but had refused to disclose what he discussed with
KHRUSHCHEV and said his visit was a private one. "The
New York Times" further stated that MAC DUFFIE intended to
visilit Central Asia.e&

On Januvary 14, 1954, MARSHALL MAC DUFFIE told )
SAS RICHARD E, BRENNAN and FRANCIS W, ZANGLE that his trip to '
the Soviet Union had been flnanced by "Collier's" magazine

but that he had not told this to the Russians. He stated “;/7
that he had spént.65 days in Russia and'got loose.," As a 7
result, he said, he had seen more of Russla than anyone 1in C:

the past 20 years. MAC DUFFIE advised that he had taken 7
voluminous notes and photographs and that he had plhnned <’

to write several articles for "Collier's'and possibly a

book.,t,k~~

HARRY and BEATRICE MAGDOFF

FRED MAGDOFF =

In July, 1948, ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY, who has been
previously identified in this report, testified before the
Committee on Un-American Activities, US House of Representatives, -/

that HARRY MAGDOFF was a member of a Soviet Espilonage group Zl
that was headed by VICTOR PERLO and which was active in 7
Washington, D.C., in the early 1940's. u_ (

BEATRICE MAGDOFF 1s the wife of HARRY MAGDOFF.%V

FRED MAGDOFF is the son of HARRY and BEATRICE f
MAGDOFF.&L

SAM MAGDOFF

In 1941, DEAN MORTON GOTTSCHALL of The Ciby
College advised SA W, E, ASSMUS that he remembered SAM

definitely inclined towards Communism at the time of their
attendance at the City College.L(

-49-
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Volume 5, Number 1 of "Frontiers," April, 1933,
published by the Social Problems Club at The City College,
lists SAM MAGDOFF as an Associate Editor. Yy

DEAN GOTTSCHALL advised in 1941 that the Social

Problems Club, if not definitely a part of the Cp, was at
least controlled by CP members.pL

ESERGEI s. MAzt,ovj ~

Records of the Immigration and Naturzlization

Serviceé(INS), NewwYork City, reflect that SERGEI S. MALOV, P
is a Russian national, who is employed as President of the < 47
Mmtorg Trading Corporatlons LX

ALLAN MARKOFF ;7

4
W)
3%&\November 6, 1954, NY T-2fadvised that ALLAN[?Q(““
j_ L

MARKOFF was the President of Four Continent Book Corporation
(FCBC) at that time. [According to the above informant,
MARKOFF sold his interest in FCBC to SQ;GE P. USHAKQFP
early in January, 196@}’% )

> ELIZABETH MASCOLO , 5%
RICHARD and BONNIE MASCOLO é
NY T~201£Z§onfidentia1 source abroad, has
advised that ELIZABETH MASCOLO was the mistress of TIM |
BUCK, national leader of the CP of Canada and that_she .and
BUCK resided at 18 Ravina (rescent, Toronto, Canédal(;)) (-

RTCHARD MASCOLO is the son of ELIZABETH MASCOLO.
BONNIE MASCOLO is her daughter-in-law, A

STEVE NELSON 5

?&p July, 1957, NY T-21l¥advised that as of the;@(\
end of July, 1957, STEVE NELSON was a member of the Natibilal
Committee of the ¢R

: _
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SAM NEUBURGER < )

o / ~
g?% June 23, 1950, NY T—l?%édvised that durinélgj( )
the early 1940's he had been infoffned by leaders of th

New York State Cp that SAMUEL NEUBERGER was a CP member,

RUSS NIXON sé) (M,)
Zég September 10, 1953, NY T %Eé;dvised that RUSS[& 7

NIXON, Le lative Director of the Ual Electrical Radio¢

and Machine Workers, was known to her as & Communist during

the mid 1940's,

current lssues of the "National Guardian" list
RUSS NIXON as General Manager.bk b

N

ISADORE ORTENBERG ”ﬁ(’ w) 7

one time a registered member of the Greenwlich Village
Club of the Communist Political Association.

2&%% August 8, 1944, Ny T~£§%ﬁvi°ed that ISADOREL 7
ORTENBERG, 3 Greenwich Avenue, NewYork City, was at %@/

LOUISE PATTERSON

The "Daily Worker" of September 29, 1940, stated
that LOUISE THOMPSON had married WILLIAM L., PATTERSON.
According to "The Worker" of September 24, 1961, PATTERSON
was Chairman of the New York State C¢P at that time.bt/

—d

"The Worker" is an east coast
Communist weekly newspaper.y ¥Q

y—

AN ) e

@mr to May 29, 1943, NY 'I‘n{%dvised thatl}g ) |

LOUISE THOMPSON was elected to the Cenmtr¥al Committee o W

the CP, USA, at the 10th National Convention which was held [ *
on August 25, 1938, in New York City.

In January, 1961, NY T-21 advised that LOUISE ;7
PATTERSON attended as an invited guest. the three day
meeting of the CP, USA, National Committee which was
held January 20- 22, 19 5 at Adelphi Hall, 74 Fifth

Avenue, New York City.

\

st ——
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SAM and ROCHELLE K. PERLMAN, )

also known as Shelley Perlman

The records of the Bureau of Special Services (BSS),
New York Ciy Police Department (NYCPD), reflect that SAM
PERLMAN was arrested on August 2, 1950, at a Uniocn Square
peace rally sponsored by the New York Labor Conference
For Peace. The arrest ok place when he called a
mounted policeman a "cossack" and refused to move when
ordered to do so., He was found guilty on August 18, 1950,
and on September 22, 1950, he was sentenced to gerve one
month in the workhouse for violation of Section 722-2 of
the New York State penal 1aw.¢1v

The "Delly Worker" of May 2, 1950, referred to
the New York Labor Conference For Peace ag an affiliate of
the NATIONAL LABOR CONFERENCE FOR PEACE, LL/

March 15, 1945, NY T-2KFadvised bhat ROCHELLE L 4 )
KITZES, her father, mother, and sister were members of The

CPA, the INTERNATIONAL WORKERS ORDER, and other Communist
mass orgainzations./s -

@ August 21, 1953, NY T-ggstated that he had[é{j/w)
known ROCHELLE KITZES PERLMAN for~many years when she ¢

was active in CP youth movements such as the YOUNG B
COMMUNIST LEAGUE and the LABOR YOUTH LEAGUE up until 1951{?(}

The NATIONAL LABOR CONFERENCE FOR

PEACE, the INTERNATIONAL WORKERS ORDER,
the YOUNG COMMUNIST LEAGUE and the LABOR
| : YOUTH LEAGUE have been designated

| pursuant to Executive Orider 10450.q

EDWARD PERRY

PR ?

@ June 26, 1952, NY T-26 fédvised that EDWARD Z&:l( w/
PERRY, 320 East 57th Street, was listed as a subscriber ’
to the Bail Fund of the CIVIL RIGHTS CONGRESS in the
amount of $100,00. /

The CIVIL RIGHTS CONGRESS hag been
degignatéd pursuant to Executive Order
10450. 9

.
| mrars

132959474 Page 62



NY 100-78633

APPENDIX

HAROLD POSNER

According to NY T-16, on March 3, 1958, the
name of HAROLD POSNER was on a list of individuals to be
contacted for gonfributions to the Fund for Social
Analysis. l(é (w?

L0

VICTOR RABSINOWITZ

The "Daily Worker" of April 6, 1955, contained an
item dated April 2, 1956, at pPittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
which reflected that VICTOR RABINOWITZ was the attorney who
successfully carried the case of STEVE NELSON to the
Supreme Court of the United States. Tee article stated
that NELSON was convlicted under the Sedition Laws of the
State of Pennsylvania and that the United States Supreme
Court voided this and two other convictions on March 26,

1956, W
NORMAN REDLICH

The "National Guardian" of April 25, 1955,
contains an item reflecting that NORMAN REDLICH took
part in a forum sponsored by the EMERGENCY CIVIL
LIBERTIES COMMITTEE on April 16, 1955. REDLICH spoke.
on the Fifth Amendment tracing its historlcal development
and describing the modern official distortion of
it which "ultimately makes from 1ts use an inference of

gullt ' O LA

on December 12, 1961, NY T~_2_-'Y?:;§a@vised that[)s(]( W)
REDLICH was one of the speakers at a rally at the

Maphattan Center, New York City, which was held on,
December 6, 1961, under the sponsorship of the NEW

YORK COUNCIL TO ABOLISH THE HOUSE UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES
COMMITTEE.,

~

/4)

'agé October 24, 1963, NY T-ééifeported that thq;%ﬁjéuv)

name of NORMAN REDLICH appeared on a list of sponsors

~53~
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7 .
of the NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO ABOLISH THE HOUSE UN-AMERICAN *W
ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE. W

DAVID ROCKEFZLLER

DAVID ROCKEFELLER is the brother of Governor”
NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER of New York, and President of the
Chase Manhatitan Bank of New York.(«

ARTHUR and CHARLESNE ROSE} /7

<i§h February 10, 1961, NY T-_§é$dvised that Ci
ARTHUR ROSEN and CHARTENE HUGHES (ROSEN) were definitely ;7
cgnn ected with the WORKERS WORLD PARTY(WWP) in New York (
Civy.

PAUL and NAN ROSS

= /S0 ' >
g; May 19, 1952, NY T-1TFadvised that paurif (Wj |
ROSS was & graduate of a CP scho wiich was held inf -~

Queens County, New York, in 1939 or 1940,
NAN ROSS is the wife of PAUL ROS3.Yy

ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN ﬁﬂ

| @1 June 30, 1950, NY T-%ﬁadvised that AN*«ETTE@Q )
‘ RUBINSTEIN was the Principal of & Robert Louis
Stevenson Schoo priyate school of which she also was
the proprietor{sk T-%fzadvised that he first heard oﬂ%%{&&)
ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN at the time of the HITLER~STALIN pac
when she was reported to be one of the most loyal COmmunists

| ROSE RUSSELL

| On January 6, 1954, JOHN LAUTNER, previously identified
in this report, stated that the two top leaders of the
TEACHERS UNION, ABRAHAM LEDERMAN, President, and ROSE
RUSSELL, ILegislative Director, were devoted Communists
at the time LAUTNER left the CP in 1950.%

=54
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XKURT SCHNEIDER

By report dated February 8, 1656, INS at
San Antonio, Texas, advised that on December 7, 1953,
IVYMAN A, RIPPERTON who had been a member of the CP in
Austin, Texas, made a sworn statement in which he declared
he had known KURT SCHNEIDER as a member of the CP since

1947, ard that SCHNEIDER had continued active in the CP. <
RIPPERTCN stated that CP meetings were held at SCENEIDER'S |
home. U_

GLADYS SCHULKIND %) ( <

A
‘iéh July 11, 1957, NY Tdég}édvised that the namesij
"EUGENE an (QLADYS" were included—&mong the personal
papers of JACK GREENSPAN.

On July 18, 1957, the same informant had
furnished inforymation reflecting that GREFNSPAN was
acqualinted with EUGENE SCHULXIND who was then residing in
Linden, New Jjersey. Y ( M

On August 22, 1957, RALPH HENRY, Pennsylvania
Railroad Police, Newark, NWew Jersey, advised that EUGENE
SCHULKIND was at that timzs employed by the Pennsylvania
Rallroad as a tower operator. 'y .

<7
gzéé June 12, 1957, NY T-lézagvised that JACKZ%? KLQ)
GREENSPA s a member of the New Jersey State Cp Co ttee
and was In charge of organizing CP activity in the
rallroad industry.

- MAX SEBORER O ()]

‘ gon April 25, 1955, NY T-%i%%dep ified a photograp
. of MAX SE R as that of a personShe had known from

1938 to 1944 as a member of the Communist fraction of the
New York Teachers Unlon.

| A —
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Oon August 6, 1958, NY T-12 advised that MAX
SEBORER stated that he was not a CP member "on paper.”
SEBORER explalned that ISIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN advised
him in 1942, prior to the time that SEBORER joined the
United States Army, that he (SEBORER) should not Jjoin

again told SEBORER not to become openly associated with
the ¢P and, fo 'this reason, SEBORER was not listed as a

party member, Lbf
Qij;<~

According to the records of the United States .
Department of State, KONSTANTIN SEMENOV is a Russiang/
national employed at the Amtorg Trading Corporation as
Secretary. He last arrived in the United States on '
Pebruary 21, 1963, via Sabena Airliness

(%ONSTANTIN SEI

BELLA SOLASKO

On January 21, 1953, BELLA SOLASXQ appeared at
INS for the purpose of turning in her naturallzation papers
and registering as an allen. 8She stated that she
consldered herself a Soviet citizen and stated that she
had applied for Sovieb citizenship and recelved a passport.
She stated that she intended to return to the Soviet
Union. She stated that she had been employed as a
bilingual stenographer at Ambtorg Trading Corporation for
nearly 24 years.

On April 13, 1655, INS advised that BELLA SOLASKO
had departed from the US aboard the SS Queen Mary for
permanent residsnce in the Soviet Union., She was
accompanied by her daughter FAINNA and two grandchildren.y

IIAD i e
WILLIAM L. STANDARD AY 612>

;zE1JUne 23, 1950, NY T-igz;dvised that WILLIAMPYE)
L. STANDARD was known to him as a "lawyer, apparently

b,
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~ L0 (1)
working in the maritime industry. FNY T-%%Estated thatbij
although STANDARD has represented Eommun dominatéd
organizations, he hgs always avoided being called a Y
Communist (4N T;é%éfurther stated that through repeated[¥¥
instructionsg he celved from the New York State /4
Committee of the CP and from the Politburo of the CP, he,
the Informant, was constantly aware that STANDARD was
under Communist domination.

ROBERT STECX / X

gn Mey, 1952, NY T-3L1]advised that he ha )
known ROBERT STECK as a CP member from October, 194d}¥ to

early 1950,
ANNA LOUISE STRONG

"Who's Who in America," 1946-1G47 edition, reflects
that ANNA LOUISE STRONG, who was born 1in Nebraska in
1885, had been a correspondent of the American Friends
Mlission in Russla, 1921-1922, She was appcinted correspondent
of "Hearst's International Magazine' in 1922 and of the
North American Newspaper Alliance in 1925, She organized the
"Moscow Daily News," first English langudge newspaper
in Russia, in 1930.%_ :

. The "Los Angeles Examiner" of February 153 s
stated that according to Moscow newspapers, ANNA LOUISE
STRONG had been arrested "accused of espionage and

and that she was to be deported in a few days.q

ANNA LOUISE STRONG was deported from Russia on
February 21, 1949, and arrived in New York City on
February 24, 1949.q\

The "New York Journal American" of February 25, 1949,
carried an account of a press conference given by ANNA 4
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LOUISE STRONG after she had appeared before the Grand Jury
that same day. ghe stated that her expulsion from

Russla was motivated by her asking "prying questions"

in an attempt to carry out an assignment for the press and
for the "wider interests of mankind." According to ANNA
LOUISE STRONG, some Russian officials when confronted
with "prying questions" are apt to call those questions

"espionage, “_
ALEXANDER' SVENCHANSKY

The "Newark Evening News" of May 15, 1956, disclosed
that ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY was the operator of Package
Express Company, 314 Market Street, Newark, New Jersey,
and that the special business of this company was the
handling of packagses of new and used clothing, foods
and meclicines, to be shipped to the Soviet Union from the
offices of the company.q“

The October 31, 1953, issue of "The New York
Times" stated that HARRY GOLD, convicted espionage agent,
had sworn to an affidavit on October 29, 1053, at
Lewlisburg Penitentiary, Lewlisburg, Penunsylvania, in which
he named ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY as a Soviet espicnage agent A

THOMAS SWAN s

RS
i

45th Street, Queens, New York, was an active
canvasser for the CP Sustalning Fund Drive of 1947, in
the New City area.

The Decesmber 15, 1938 issue of "The Volunteer for
Iiberty," a publicaticn of the VETERANS OF THE ABRAHAM LINCOLN
BRIGADE, named THOMAS SWANN as a veteran of
the Abraham Lincoln Rrigade. N

~

The VETERANS OF THE ABRAHAM LINCOLN
BRIGADE nhas been 6351%nated purcuant
to Executive Order 10450,
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rSERGE P. USHAKOFF 3 (\{,L/)
1 R 7

[on april 18, 1956, wy T-gé}advised that SERGE P.[)(}
USHAKOFF was the President of the East Fur Company,
Incorporated, 212 West 30th Street, New York City.

Records of INS, New York City, reflect that SERGE
P. USHAXKOFF was born in Moscow, USSR, on June 14, 1896, and
entered the United States at San Francisco, California,
on October 23, 1941, He had previously resided at Harbin,
China, He was naturalized’ as a United States ciltizen on
March 24, 1947, in the Southern District of New York.L{
N

on March 17, 1959, NY T-34 advised that USHAKOFF
was an employee of the Four Continent Book Corporation and
filled orders received by mail @(W)
S

EDWARD WALLERSTEIN %-
on Januvary 9, 1947, GILBERT REMALY, 412 East 3

88th Street, New York City, who admitted CP membership from
approximately 1943 until 1949, advised that EDWARD WALLERSTEIN
and his wife, FLORENCE WALLERSTEIN, both of whom resided

at 1391 Madison Avenue, New York City, at thabt time, were
members of the Herman Bottscher Club of the CP which had

its headquarters at 350 East 8lst Street, New York City.y

WALTER ALVIN WEISS

WALTER ALVIN WEISS, currently residing at 200 East
83rd Street, New York City, has travelled abroad extensively
in the past., In July, 1956, WEISS advised Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation(¥BI) that
he had recently travelled in Western Europe and had then
visited the Soviet Union for a period of 11 days, His tour
included the cities of Moscow, .Eeningrad and Kiev. He
indicated that it had been primarily a sight-seeing trip
and he saild that at no time was he allowed to view any
L\industrial areas. | ’?j

| _59-

2 Docld:32989474 FPage 69




2

NY 100-78633

APPENDIX

riMARTIN YOURG

On October 18, 1950, JOHN LAUTHER, previously
identified in this report, stated to SA MARK J. LAWLESS that
he had first met MARTIN WOUNG at a Midwest CP conference
in pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, about 1937. He said that
YOUNG was introduced to him as a District Organizer from
Mlnnesota, goon aifterward, YOUNG was transferred to
Pittsburgh,where he remained as District Organlzer until
19%0. YOUNG then came to New York and held the position of
Industrial Organlzer with the CP. lf

CELIA ZITRQN ;%Q (bL'

5§5§ Pebruary 11, 1956, NY P-17frelated that
during the period 1938 to 1943, CELIA ZITRON, then known as
CELIA IEWIS; from time to time attended policy mesetings of
the TEACHERS UNION, Executive Board, in New York City. These
meetings were known as "top committee meetings"” because they
ware usually attended by 5 to 8 people who directed the
TEACHERS UNION for the CP.

. EDWARD ZUSI

current lssues of the "National Guardian" list
EDWARD ZUSI as a member of the editorial staff of that
publication. ('k
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AMTORG TRADING CORPORATION

According to records of the New York County
Clerk, Ambtorg Trading Corporation is a New York corporation
formed in 1824, It has acted since then as a buying and
selling agency in the United States for the Soviet Govern-
ment. Since 1949, it has been registered with the Depart-
ment of Justice under the provisions of the Foreign Agents
Registration Act of 1938, as amended.

»
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CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR
CONSTITUTIONAL LIBERTIES

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications," revised and published as of December 1,
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un-
American Activities, United States House of Represent-
atives, Washington, D.C., contains the following
concerning. Citizens Committee for Constitutional
Lloertles

"CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR CONSTITUTIONAL
LIBERTIES (NEW YORK CITY)

"1. 1'On the basis of its investigations
and hearings to date, the committee
concludes that the National Assembly
for Democratic Rights and a coordinating
and organizing group in support ther eof,
titled the 'Citizens Committee for
Constitutional Liberties," are Communist
fronts. Created, dominated, and controlled
by members and OfflClalS of the Communist
Party, the National Assembly for
» Democratic Rights and the Citizens
Committee for Constitutional Liberties
were organized as propaganda’dev1ces
for the conduct of ™mass activity" in
support of the avowed obgect;ve of
"reversal or nonapplication' of the
Supreme Court decisions of June 5, 1961,
which upheild the constitutignality of the
. veglstranlon and dlSClOSHPO’prOVlSiOHS of
the Internal Security Act of 1950 as
applied to the Communist Party, and the
Smith Act membership clausd making
puﬁlshaolc active and purp651ve member-
ship in the Communist Party.

1% % % The long-range obge tlve of the
Citizens Committee for Constitutional

Liberties is to serve as the vehicle
for concealed Communist partlclpatlon in,

and direction of, propaganda and agitational
activities aimed to nulllfy the Internal

Security and Smith Actsf

— 5 : -
jkﬁﬁ:/ a2

HW 54922 DocId:32959474 Page 72




-

2.

NY100 78633

@ ®
SECRET

APPENDIX

CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR
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CONSTITUTIONAL LIBERTIES

% ¥ % Committee investigation

disclosed that the Citizens Committee
for Constitutional Likerties was formed
on or about June 12, 1961 * % %I
(Committee on Un-American Activities,
Report and Hearings on Manipulation of
Public Opinion by Organizations Under
Concealed Control of the Communist Party
(National Assembly for Democratic Rights
and Citizens Committee for Constitutional
Liberties), House Report 1282, Part 1,
October 2 and 3, 1961, pp. 137, 143 and
1ah )" /
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e - EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES COMMITTEE

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications,"”" revised and published as of December 1,
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un-
American Activities, United States House of Represent-
atives, Washington, D.C., contains the following
concerning the Emergency Civil Liberties Committee:

"Emergency Civil Iiberties Committee

"1
-

54922 Docld:329§9474 Page( 74

'"The Emergency Civil Liberties Committee
is an organization with headguarters in
New York, whose avowed purpose is to
abolish the House Committee on Un-American
Activities and discredit the FBI. * % % .
The committee finds that the Emergency -
Civil Liberties Committee, established

in 1951, although representing itself

as a non-Communist group, actually
operates as a front for the Communist
Party. It has repeatedly assisted, by
means of funds and legal aid, -Conmunists
involved in Smith Act v1olatlpns and
similar legal p*oceedlnws One of its
chief activities has been and still is
the dissemination 01 voluminous Communist
provnaganda material

IFRANK WILKINSON was called as a witness
when he appeared in Atlanta as a represent-.
ative of the Emergency Civil Liberties
Committee to propagandize against the
Committee on Uﬁéﬁgerlcan Activities and

to protest its hearings. In 1956 WILKINSON
was identified as a Communist Party member
by a former ﬁél undercover agent within the
party. ggmmoned at that time to answer

the alle tion, nls reply to all guestions
was, am answewlng no guestions of this
commifg; ee." This also became his stock

renly-uo questions when he appeared during

the ‘Atlanta hearings. ¥ * * WILKINSON has
gince been convicted of contempt of Congress

'énd sentenced to one year in jail.

! g
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1. APPENDIX

FOUR_CONTINENT BOOK CORPORATION

According to the records of the Foreign Agents
Registration Section, United States Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C.,, the Four Continent Book Corporation,

156 Fifth Avenue, New York City, is registered under the
provisions of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of
1938 as amended. One of the foreign principals listed
in this registration is the Mezhdunarodnaja Kniga
(International Book) Moscow, Union of the Soviet
Soclalist Republics.

£
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——

EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES COMMITTEE (CONT'D)

'Disputing the non-Communist claim

of the organization, the committee finds
that a number of other individuals
connected with the ECLC also have been
identified under oath as Communists,

¥ At

(Committee ©n Un-American Activities,
Annual Report @ior 1958, House Report
187, March 9, 1989, pp. 34 and 35.)

'To deéfend the cases of Communist law-
breakers, fromis have been devised

© Making special appeals in behalf of
clvil liberties and reaching out far
beyorid the confiasres of the Communist
Party itseixf. Aifong these organizations
gre the * % % Emwimency Civil Liberties
committee, When the Communist Party
1tself is uwnder fire these frouts offer
a bulwark of protection.!
{(Internal Becurity Subcommittee of the
Senate Judiclary Committee, Handbook for
Am&ricans, S. Doec. 117, April 23, 1956,
p. 91.)" |

55
[Ondain?
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FUND FOR SOCTIAL ANALYSIS

The "(uide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications," revised and published as of December 1,
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un-
American Activities, United States House of Represent-
atives, Washington, D.C., contains the following
concerning the Fund For Social Analysis:

"Pund For Social Analysis

"1, '# % % an investigation conducted into
the activities of The Fund for Social
Anglysis indicated that it was being
operated as a Communist propaganda
organization.

'% % % hearings (held by the Committee
May 31, June 7 and August 16, 1961)
confirmed that the organization, typical
of a Communist organization as described
in the chairmants opening statement,
maintained no files or correspondence,

no records of contributions, no records

of disbursements, other than grants.!
(Committee on Un-American Activities,
Synopsis, Hearings Relating to H.R.,

L4700, To Amend Section 11 of the Sub-
versive Activities Control Act of 1950, As
Amended (The Fund for Social Analysis),
May 31, June 7 and August 16, 1961, p. 1.)"
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'””"73§ATIONAL GUARDIAN"

‘The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Phbllcatlons,” revised and published as of December 1,
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un- |
Awerican Activities, United States House of Represent-
atives, Washington, D.C., contains the following con-
cerning g#e-"National Cgardlan ‘

"NatlonalaGuardian

"lx\ testab by the American Labor
\Party in 1947 as a "progressive"
‘weekly * % %, Although it denies
havihg any affillatlon with the
. -Communist Party, it has manifested
itselfl ?&om the beginning as a virtual
official roﬁaganda arm of Soviet Russia,!
(Committee, on Un-American Activities,
Report, Trial hy Treason: The National
Committee to Secure Justice for the
ROSENBERGS and MQRLO\,SOBLLL August 25,

- 1956 ’p.v12 yw
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NATTIONAL COMMITTEE TO ABOLISH
THE HOUSE UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES COMMITTER

The "@uide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications® issued December 1, 1961, by the Committee on
Un-American Activities, U, 8. House oF Representatives,
page 115, contains the followling citation yegarding the
National Cowmittee to Abolish the Un- American Activities
Committee (NCAUAC),

"Cited as a !'new organization! set up in the
summer of 1960 to lead and dlrect the Communist Party's
'Operation. Abolition' campailgn. Seven of the national
leaders of this group have been identified as Communists.

(bommetee on Un-American Activities, House
Repor: 1278 on the Truth About the Film
TOperation Abolition,!' Part 1, October 3,

1961, p. 5.)"

A source has advised that the NCAUAC changed its
name on March 3, 1962, to include the word "House" in its
name, thereby becomlng known as the National Committee to
Abolish the House Un-American Activities Committee.

o5
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NATIONAL LAWYERS GUILD

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications," revised and published as of December 1,
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un-
American Activities, United States House of Represent-
atives, Washlington, D.C., contains the following
concerning the National Lawyers Guild:

"National Lawyers Guild

"1. Cited as a Communist front.
(Special Committee on Un-American
Activities, House Report 1311 on the
CIO Political Action Committee,
March 29, 19044, p. 14G.)

#2. Cited as a Communist front which !'is
the foremost legal bulwark of the
Communist Party, its front organizations,
and controlled unions'! and which 'since
its inception has never failed to rally
to the legal defense of the Communist
Party and individual members thereof,
including known espionage agents.!
(Committee on Un~American Activities,
House Report 3123 on the National
Lawyers Guild, September 21, 1950,
originally related September 17, 1950.)

"3. 'To defend the cases of Communist
lawbreakers, fronts have heen devised
making special appeals in behalf of civil
liberties and reaching out far beyond the
confines of the Communist Party itself.
Among these organizations are the * * ¥
National Lawyers Guild. When the
Communist Party itself is under fire
these offer a bulwark of protection.!
(Internal Security Subcommittee of the
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook
for Americans, S, Doc., 117, April 23,
1956, p. 91.)"
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1. APPENDIX
| NEW YORK COUNCIL TO ABOLISH

THE HOUSE UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES
COMMITTEE

On March 9, 1961, a sourcc advised that the
New York Council To Abolish the Un~American Activitiles
Committee (NYCAUAC), 150 West 384th Street, New York City,
New York, was formed at a meeting held in New York City
on November 17, 1200, This organization was founded
principally through the efforts of FRANK WILKINSON,
Field Representative of the National Committee To Abolish
the Un-American Activities Committee (NCAUAC).

A second source advised on September 17, 1952,
that FRANK WILKINSON was a Communlst Party member as of
September, 1952,

A third source furnished on September 14, 1961, a
copy of resolutions of the New York Council to Abolish the
House Un-American Activities Committee (NYCAHUAC) which
were adopted by the NYCAHUAC. One such resolution affirmed
the intention to continue to work for the abelition of the
House Committee on Un-American Activities (BCUA) and to
continue its efforts to broaden the participation in this
fight. Another resolution accepted as a modus vivendi the
suggestion of the Field Representative of the "National
Committee to Abolish the HCUA" (NCAHUAC) namely that local
abolition committees may identify and co-ordinate their
efforts as closely as they desire with NCAHUAC, still
maintaining their autonomy for as flexible and independent
a program as possible.

Various sources have advised during March, 1962,
that Communist Party (CP) members in the New York City area
have been solicited to support activities of the NYCAHUAC
during attendance at CP club meetings.

On May 5, 1963, the first source advised that the
NYCAHUAC continues to function from its office at 150 West
34th Street, New York City, New York.

e
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1. APPENDIX
TEACHERS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK

1 The 1942 report of the New York State Legislative
Subcommittee investigating the Public Education System in

; New York City (Rapp Coudert Committee), page 178, stated in

; substance the following regarding the Teachers Union of the

| City of New York (TU):

| ‘ "The history of the Communist movement in the

New York City school system is primarily the history of the
so-called Teachers Union of the City of New York, formerly
Local 5 of the American Federation of Teachers (AFT) and of
its subsidiary, the College Teachers Union, formerly Local
537 of the American Federation of Teachers, which was
founded by Loecal 5 in 1938." The Communists began infil-
trating Local 5 in the 1920fs and by 1935, were in complete
control. In 1941, AFT revoked the charters of Locals 5 and
537 on the grounds that these locals were under the "control
of the Communist Party and had consistently engaged in prac-
tices inimical to democracy."

: Dr. ABRAHAM LEFKOWITZ of the Teachers Guild, presently
deceased, advised in August, 1955, that after the revocation of
TU's charter, it acted as an independent union until 1843, when
it became affiliated with the State, County, and Municipal
Workers of America, CIO.

According to an article appearing in the "New
York World Telegram" of June 11, 1946, the State, County,
and Municipal Workers of America and the United Federal
Workers, both CIO, consolidated in April, 1946, to form the
United Public Workers of America (UPWA).

The "Directory of National and International Labor
Unions in the United States 1955," pages 3 and 4, reflects
that UPWA disbanded in February, 1953, after being expelled
from the CID on charges of Communist domination.

The "Daily Worker," a former East Coast Communist

daily newspaper which suspended publication January 13, 1958,
in its issue of February 16, 1953, page 2, column 5, noted

that TU had announced it would henceforth be an independent

ggganization of teachers and had ended its affiliation with

e UPWA.
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2, APPENDIX

——

TEACHERS UNION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK

f JOHN LAUTNER, former National Functionary of the
Communist Party, United States of America, until his expul-~
sion from the Communist Party in 1950, on January 6, 1954,
advised that he has known the TU of New York City to have been
; under the control of the Communist Party since the middle
| 1930ts. He knows the top leaders of the TU, ABRAHAM LEDERMAN,
| President, and ROSE V, RUSSELL, Legislative Representative,
as having been devoted Communist Party members as of the time
he left the Communist Party.

l The "New York Teachers News," (TN), official news-
| paper of the TU on October 12, 1963, reported the death of

| ABRAHAM LEDERMAN on October 3, 1963, and that ROSE RUSSELL

I continued as a TU official.

TN, in its issue of January 18, 1964, carried an
f announcement entitled, "We Say Farewell." It reported TN
‘ would cease publication with this issue. It also noted
that on January 17, 1964, TU would end its function as a
union.

The same edition of the newspaper indicated TU was
located at 206 West 15th Street, New York 11, New York.
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WLRKERS WORLD PARTY

]

I On April 17, 1959, a confidential source advised
that on February 12, 1959, a Socialist Workers Party (SWP)
minorlty group, undev the -leadership of National
C®mm1ttee member, SAM BALLAN, split from the SUWP,

& The source stated that this minority group,
rqferred to as the Marcyites, after many years of program and
policy differences on varied lssues concerning tactics and
interpretation of political events, split from the SWP on
the grounds that the Party was ligquidating itself by
de?artlng from the Marxist preceptb of LEON TROTSKY and
recreatlng from the fight for the world socialist revolution,
The final issue which ultinately forced the splift was the
minorityts opposition to the SWP regroupment policy which
involved cooperation with the Communist Party (CP)
periphery ~ individuals characterized by the minority as
petty -- bourgeols,

The minority prcgfaﬂs according to the source,
ad&ocates unconditional defense of the qov,_et Union and
has as its goal the building of a revolutionary party
with a complete proletarian orientation Ifor the purpose
of ,overthrowing capitalism in the United States and
throughout the world,

On May 12, 1960, the source advised that this
mlnorlty group had chosen the name Workers World Party.

fn May 6, 19€3, a second confidential source
stated that the headquaf ers of the Workers World Party
were located at 46 West 21st Street, New York, New York.

i The SWP and the CP have been designaved
ourguant to Executive Oprder 10450,

??.':




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to
March 16, 1964

File No.

J
9
!
i

- -

Title Isidore @Glbby Needleman

Character Internal Security-R
f Internal Security Act of 1950
Reference is made to the report of Special
Agent Vietor A. ILemaitre, dated and captioned as above, at

New York.
|
' All sources, except any listed below, whose

identltles are concealed in this report have furnished
reliable information in the past.

J s “
| [é}ew York T-6, New York T-10 and New York T-lg g )%@L}

were in a*position to furnish reliable information.

A
@his document .contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned
to your agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distributed

outside your agency.
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

The following information is not being included
in the details of this report because of the sensitivity of
gge iources involved and the nature of the information

self:

Passports

On December 17, 1963, NY 3401-S* advised that
JOSEPH FORER informed NEEDLEMAN that he had nothing new to
report concerning the NEEDLEMAN passports. The informant
related that NEEDLEMAN promised FORER to send him a draft
of an affidavit contalning detailed reasons for needing a
passport, FORER offered to charge NEEDLEMAN only for
expenses but NEEDLEMAN said he was going to send him g ) /
check for $100.00. FORER told him to make it $5oaoo‘(%@

Communist Party Activity

On January 4, 1964, NY 694-S* advised that GUS
HALL had decilded that because of NEEDLEMAN's present physical
condition, LENA SCHERER, instead of NEEDLEMAN, should hence~ ). @/
forth give DANNY RUBIN money intended for CP, USA youth Wofk§2¥§

On January 17, 1964, the same informant advised-
that NEEDLEMAN gave to ISADORE WOFSY $1,000.00, which was &
contribution to the CP, USA from DOR SMITH, former wife
of Senator PAUL DOUGLAS of Illinois /

Communist Party Front Organizations

On December 17, 1963, NY 3401-S* related that
NEEDLEMAN congratulated JOSEPH FORER on the reversal by the
Court of Appeals of sanctions imposed upon the CP, USA, for
fallure to register., FORER pointed out that he had lost
the appeal of a registration order lssued to the American |
Committee for Protection of Foreign Born. FORER said there ;?ay g

¢
L.

was not much life left in this organization, and that he
doubted that resources were avallable to continue the case
COVER PAGE
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ADMINISTRATIVE (Cont'd)

[;ACOB CHIII%JC?&&!‘I

On Janvary 15, 1964, NY 3225-S* reported that
JACOB CHILDS visited NEEDLEMAN's office that day and
mentioned that JACK COWAN, who was denied admittance to
to the United States a couple of years ago, 1s very anxious
to come to the United States. CHILDS indicated that COWAN
would be willing to put up $5,000,00, which NEEDLEMAN could
have, if NEEDLEMAN could get him into the United States in
such a way that he would not have to come as a witness, or
sign any affidavits. COWAN, according to CHILDS, wanted (%)u/

to come to the United States as a law abiding businessman

NEEDLEMAN asked whether COWAN was a CP member.
CHILDS said he was not, CHILDS mentioned that COWAN 1is
the head of a non-communist Jewish organization.(f )Q( /

CHILDS inquired whether FORER and REIN, Washington,
D.C, attorneys, could do anything. NEEDLEMAN replied that
they would require all the information/;

CHILDS decided that the matter could wait u t%
the status of the CP registration case was clarified. ),

NEEDLEMAN then discussed with CHILDS the pésition
of the CP, USA as regards certain organizations. He
mentioned having recently given (raised ?) $100.00 (possibly
to the Citizens Committee for Constitutional Liberties), not
knowing that MIRTAM FRIEDLANDER did not enJoy the support og/
of the organization (CP ?). CHILDS promised that GUS HALL
would give NEEDLEMAN a list of acceptable organizations. )
CHILDS then indicated that GUS HALL was annoyed
with the firm of Wolf, Popper and Company because they had
failed to understand that a substantial contribution they
had made was not a ohg-shot proposition but was expected
of them every year.(S

l
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CHILDS told NEEDLEMAN that until his health improved
he (NEEDLEMAN) would relieved of handling money to be
paid to DANNY RUBIN,

The informant was under the impression that the
problem of setting up a system of communication between
} NEEDLEMAN/and the SEBORER brothers in Russia was also dis-
| cussed. ’?2)
| \
|
|

According to NY 3225-3%, NEEDLEMAN gave CHILDS
some letters  from JACOB and ROSE ROVINSKY, pcssibly to show
to GUS HALL, @b@

Y.

On thds occcasion CHILDS asked whether NEEDLEMAN
knew JACK PERRY in London. NKNEEDLEMAN did not know this
individual but had heard of him as a "big shot" bugipessman.
CHILDS said FERRY is a close friend of JACK COWAN:Q ‘L/

NEEDLIEMAN subsequently intiroduced SAM BARD to
CHILDS and mentioned that BARD wanted {0 go into a business.
CHILDS stated it was not a simple matter, but that in a few
| weeks scmeone would be coming down (fyom Canada ?) and they
| could then see what was available.\(x; U }
{3

W

On Deéember 23, 1963, an anonymous source of the

NYO advisad that NEEDLEMAN was the recipient of an unsigned
letter from JACK ROVINSKY, dated December 11, 1963 (at
Peking, Chins). ROVINSKY enclosed a summary of an article
which had appeared in the Chinese monthly literary Jjournal
"Wen Yi Pao." This article criticized modern revisionist
art and particularly the Soviet film director G. CHUKHRAI
in connection with someNgf his statements and some of the
films directed by him. Ul

In this letter ROVINSKY stated that he still

considered "Ballad of gkSoldier" a fine, sensitive, worth-
while anti-war story.@@ﬂ
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On January 17, 1964, an anonymous source of the
NYO reported that JACK ROVINSKY wrote NEEDLEMAN an unsigned
letter dated January 5, 1964 (at Peking, China) acknowledging
receiptpf a communication from NEQPLEMAN dated December 18,

‘c,,
1963 W \

ROVINSKY indicated that he Y and his family)
expected to leave China by the end of  July or sometime in
August, 1964, although he had a two year leave of absence
(from Cuba), which under certain circumstances could be
extended to three ysars. He stated that he had signed a
one year contract (with the Chinese) and that he pretty
much expected not to renew it. Since he had leave of
absence, he thought he would like to have the experience
of working in another socialist country. RCVINSKY told
NEEDLEMAN that there was a fundamental difference between
those who are "invited" to work in a given country, and
those that are not "invited" but come on their own., Ile
stated that this difference applied to the level of the
work, classification, and pay, and was not necessarlily
predicated on individusl capabi}ities. For this reason,
ROVINS®Y said he would prefer,td go to another country on
the basis of an "invitation."(J{l)

ROVINSKY suggested tiiat working in the Soviet
Union would probably provide the sharpest contrast, but
work in some other country might prove equally interesting.
He indicated that his wife had been teaching Eaglish on a
university level, zad that he had been working as an "expert"
in the Englisgh larguage an 80 coing some translation work
from Spanish into English.

v/

ROVINSKY ended by saying that he would welcome

any ideas or suggestions NEEDLEMAN might have.

On January 23, 1964, the same source reported
that JACX RGVINSKY wrote NEEDLEMAN an undated and unsigned
note acknowledging rcceipt of NEEDLEMAN's letter of
December 26, 1963. In this communieatiosn ROVIHSKY sta UH?
that he had told "EPPY" (EPSTEIN ?) that NEEDLEMAN had
/]
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adknowledged regards received from "EPPY" via London.

ROVINSXY remarked that he runs into "EPPY" more frequenkly

than he does into FRANK (COE ?). He added that he had seen

FRANK at the New Year'!s dinner that is given for foreign

"experts" and their families.}gieib ,
3

[&he SEBORER Brothersl '¥ﬂ'

In January, 1964, NY 694-S* advised that on
January 1, 1964, TIM BUCK, Chairman of the Canadian CP,
advised him that while he was in Moscow during the summer
of 1963, NEEDLEMAN had been there too. BUCK related that
both he and NEEDLENMAN had been invited to an "exelting
party” which BUCK was unable to attend because of a
previous appointment, but which NEEDLEMAN did attend and
subsequently described to BUCK.

The party vas glven by ARTHUR ADAMS and his wife,
DOROCTHY, in their gpayptment in Moscow. The SIECORER brothers
were also present.(: 4

NEEDLEMAN told BUCK that ADAMS is 77 years old,
is in complete retirsment, and enjoys the privileges ¢ n
honored individual, with the rank of an Army Colonel. éie/

BUCK was suroris that NEEDLFMAN lknew ADAMS as
well as he apparently did.

On January 8, 1954, 'NY 1286-8% azdvised that LOUISE
PATTERSON informed NEEDLEMAN that her daughbter had written

that she had straightened out the matt of the eyeglasses
(for the SEBORER brothers in Moscow). }

Informaticn regarding contacts of NEEDLEMAN has
been disseminated to the appropriate individual case files.
This information has been carefully considered along with
ocher data already contalned in such files and wherever
nacessary additional investigation is beling conducted.
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No specific leads are set out concerning known
individuals with whom NEEDLEMAN had been in contact. When-
ever these persons appear to be engaged in activities that
seem to be consistent with activities peculiar to a Communist
apparatus, they are made the subjects of separate investiga-
tions. The results of these investigations are analyzed to
determine whether these individuals are engaged in any
clandestine activity in the intelligence or political fields.
In this manner, the NEEDLEMAN file operates as a control
file.

INFORMANTS

«ﬁ Identity of Source File Number Where Located
' b
T-1 P

401 -8#% {§ Q‘/

3 :](}()

m_, A
1286—3%}9§?QLJ

r
N\

i t C:
2230 W 2
Pl
25615 ¢S %
NY 7.5 QK
CSNY 1541-8 134-842-3419
NY T.A 100-29100 (Boston) .
JFK Act 6 (4)
Z No»thampton, Mass.
?(Request)
<)NY Ta7
Y BY 253-8%
\ Nv 7-8 o
NY 3527-8 134-6858-8
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Identity

f INFORMANTS (Cont'd)

of Source File Number Where Located

NY T-9

[NYO
NY T-10

NV T-12

NY T-13

NY T-16

r-‘—-——-———

-

TGonfidential MailboX (;gg@bl 100-10769-1B659
\

JOSEPH TYSLIAVA 100~-20241
412 Bedford Ave.,

Brooklyn, NY |/

(Reques‘c3 (

NY T-11 :>

TOUIS F. BUDENZ To characterize: (

(Request) LEONARD BGUDIN 100-68223 )
SAM NEUBURGER 100-98924

NY 69l i\

Former NY 1537-38 %‘ Q’

ANNETTE RUBINSTEIN  62-8980

WILLIAM I, STANDARD 2100-18430 }§1?43
W =

%g?z Egﬁ:wo ](X?(u/l D134-118L§. (chicagcﬂ%(u/ “

Egﬂ%& b <>
t@ 559--@ W y,
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dentity of Source

NY T-17
BELLA V, DODD
(Request)

e

NY T-18 R
Y 388-5%|( %(ul
NY T-19
SORITA PUEBLA
Office Manager
Hecla Press

225 Varick St.
NYC

(Request)

Y T-20
RCMPTCss)

NY T-21

@ 5824-}}] %W)
b 115259 (shlw)
fY 1196-5¥ g@

NY T-23
"KAN" {(cg 15-S)
(Deceased)

NY T-2

(8 3845 u)

NX: T—Qé s m
£
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File Number Where Located‘

To characterige:
BLLANCH FREEDMAN
RUSS NIXON
PAUL ROSS
MAX SEBORER
'CELIA ZITRON

100-123034

100-57446-4 p. 1

File unknown

100-112768
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Identity of Source File Number Where Located
NY T-26
NATHANTEL GOLDSTEIN 100-80675-1B1134
Former NYS AG
-76/26/52 letter to Director, L
T
W 707 Q
VvV | 3477 (PSI) 100-144252 ’
7 - (
! Egg 3512-5 | @;&?h} 100-144252 )
NY T-29
( BU 123-S 134-14A-1115 (Buffalo)
s eogo-sj @{( u/ % | (?g
NY T-31
Former NH 281-S 66-3145-2 (New Haven)
f (Request)
m.32
Former CSNY 301-8] }*zﬁll 100-26603-14883
NY T-33
oSNy 1 105-18000
N7 T304
| CSNY 1390-5 105-18000 (]
LEADS
NEW YORK

e T e

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK, 1. Will continue to
ascertain NEEDLEMAN's activities and to identify his contacts.
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2. Will continue to monitor NEEDLEMAN's accounts
at the Amalgamated Bank, New York City, and to report
pertinent details.
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9. @

10. (3]
[x]

WY 100-78633 © © Secrer T

o

Subject's name is included in the Security Index.
The data appearing on the Security Index card are current.

1 Changes on the Security Index card are necessary and

Form FD-122 has been submitted to the Bureau.

A suitable photograph is [ is not available.
Subject is employed in a key facility and -is
charged with security responsibility. Interested agencies
are . .

This report is classified Contidentsai because

(state reason) yndue disclosure of information .\/4
furnished by[lz?s} T-1, NY T-2, and NY T%migh%
compromise these sensitive and product: rdes,

ve sou

Subject previously interviewed (dates) .
Subject was not reinterviewed because (state reason)

This case no longer meets the Security Index criteria

and a letter has been directed to the Bureau recommending
cancellation of the Security Index card.

This case has been re-evaluated in the light of +the
Security Index criteria and it continues to fall within
such criteria because (state reason) subject continues

to participate in the affairs of CP front organi-

zations and to hold revolutionary beliefs. He is

suspected of espionage activity and is therefore

considered a dangerous individual Iikely to commit

inimical acts.

Subject's SI card is [] is not tabbed Detcom.
Subject's activitie d do [] do not warrant Detcom
tabbing.
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